General Social Survey (Victimization) 2014

Public Use Microdata File Incident







Table of Contents

<u>Variable</u>	<u>Position</u>	Description	Page
RECID	001-005	Record identification	7
WGHT VIC	006-015	Victimization incident weight	
ADJWTVIC	016-025	Victimization weight, capped at 3 incidents	
CIR D010	026-027	Type of incident	
WHR 100	028-028	Inc Location	
WHR 110	029-029	Inc. (Location) - Respondent's home or surrounding area	
DWLINC C	030-030	Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed	
WHR 120	031-031	Inc. (Location) - Other private residences or farms	
WHR 130	032-032	Inc. (Location) - Commercial or institutional establishment	
WHR 140	033-033	Inc. (Location) - Street or other public place	
WHR 150	034-034	Inc. (Location) - Place of work	
PCA_10	035-035	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Live with respondent	
PCA 20	036-036	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Got in to commit the crime	
PCA 30	037-037	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Someone let them in	
PCA 40	038-038	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Someone let them in	
PCA 45A	039-039	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Evidence of break in	
PCA 45B	040-040	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Broken or forced window	
PCA_45C	041-041	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Other	
CIR 090	042-042	Inc Respondent was present during incident	
_			
CIR_100	043-043	Inc Weapon present	
CIR_105A	044-044	Inc. (Weapon) - Gun	
CIR_105B	045-045	Inc. (Weapon) - Knife	
CIR_105C	046-046	Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle	
CIR_105D	047-047	Inc. (Weapon) - Bat/stick	
CIR_105E	048-048	Inc. (Weapon) - Rock	
CIR_105F	049-049	Inc. (Weapon) - Other	
CIR_110	050-050	Inc Physical or sexual assault during the incident	
CIR_120	051-051	Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident	
HWT_110	052-052	Inc. (Threat) - Face-to-face	
HWT_120	053-053	Inc. (Threat) - By mail	
HWT_130	054-054	Inc. (Threat) - By e-mail or Internet	
HWT_140	055-055	Inc. (Threat) - Over the telephone	
HWT_150	056-056	Inc. (Threat) - Other	
HWT_170	057-057	Inc. (Threat) - Respondent believed the threat would be carried out	
SEXATTK	058-058	Crime - Sexual attack/attempt or non-consensual sexual activity	
SXATTK23	059-059	Crime: Forced sexual activity, excl. sexual activity unable to consent	
SEXTOUCH	060-060	Crime - Unwanted sexual touching	
CIR_150C	061-061	Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand	
CIR_150D	062-062	Inc (Type of assault) - Hit, kicked, slapped, knocked down	
CIR_150E	063-063	Inc. (Type of assault) - Grabbed, held, tripped, jumped, pushed	
CIR_150F	064-064	Inc. (Type of assault) - Other	
PHYSATTK	065-065	Type of assault - Physical attack	
CIR_150G	066-066	Inc. (Type of assault) - Not attacked/assaulted	
INJURY	067-067	Incident - Physically injured during the incident	
CIR_170	068-068	Inc Medical attention for injuries	26
CIR_171B	069-069	Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency	
CIR171AC	070-070	Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other	
CIR_173C	071-071	Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group	
MEDAT	072-072	Incident - Medical attention received as a result of incident	
CIR_190	073-073	Inc. (Leave) -Had to rest in bed because of the incident	
BED_DAYS	074-074	Incident - Days spent in bed as a result of the incident	
WHO_120	075-075	Inc. (Offender) - Alcohol/drugs	
WHO_210	076-076	Inc. (Offender) - One offender	
NUMOFFND	077-077	Incident - Number of persons involved	
SXOFNDSC	078-078	Sex of the offenders (more than one offender) - collapsed	
YNGOFNDC	079-079	Age of the youngest offender in groupings (more than one offender)	
OLDOFNDC	080-080	Oldest offender - age groupings (collapsed)	31
RLOFNDSC	081-081	Relationship of the offender to victim (more than one) - collapsed	31

RLOFNDC			
I LEGI NDC	082-083	Incident - Relationship of the closest offender to victim - Grouping	32
PAG 10	084-084	Inc. (Offender) - Offenders were in a gang	
			
SXOFFND	085-085	Sex of the offender (only one offender)	
AGEOFNDC	086-087	Age of the offender in groupings (only one offender) - collapsed	33
RLOFFNDC	088-088	Relationship of the offender to victim - collapsed	
OFFENDRC	089-089	Relationship of the offender to victim (one or more than one offender)	
CIR_310	090-090	Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime	
HTC 120	091-091	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of race/ethnicity	35
HTC_130	092-092	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of religion	
HTC_150	093-093	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of age	
HTC_155	094-094	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of sex	36
HTC 170	095-095	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of language	37
HTC 180	096-096	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate (other reason)	
_			
HATECRIM	097-097	Incident - Respondent believed the incident was a hate crime	
HATE_OTH	098-098	Incident - Hate crime (sex. orientation or other reason)	38
CIR 335	099-099	Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened)	39
CIR_336C	100-101	Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number	
STP_10	102-102	Inc. (Stolen property)	
STP_20A	103-103	Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash	40
STP 20B	104-104	Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc	40
STP 20C	105-105	Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery	
-			
STP_20D	106-106	Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property	
STP 20E	107-107	Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else	42
STP 20F	108-108	Inc. (Stolen property) - Car	
STP20GHI	109-109	Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle.	
STP_20J	110-110	Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle	
STP 20K	111-111	Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor	43
STP 20L	112-112	Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment	
STP_20M	113-113	Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles	
STP_20O	114-114	Inc. (Stolen property) - Bicycle	
STP 20NP	115-115	What was stolen during the incid.? Anything else? Boat/Other property	45
STP_20Q	116-116	Inc. (Stolen property) - Nothing was stolen	
		Inc. (Stolen property) - Value of money or property stolen	
STP_30C	117-117	inc. (Stolen property) - value of money of property stolen	40
STP_40	118-118	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered	46
_	118-118 119-119	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered	
STP_45	119-119	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered	47
STP_45 STP_50	119-119 120-120	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person	47 47
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A	119-119 120-120 121-121	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash	47 47 47
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B	119-119 120-120	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property	47 47 47 48
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B	119-119 120-120 121-121	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property	47 47 47 48
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else	47 47 47 48 48
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle	47 47 47 48 48 49
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle	47 47 47 48 48 49 49
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property	47 47 48 48 49 49 50
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle	47 47 48 48 49 49 50
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing	47 47 48 48 49 49 50 50
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage)	47 47 48 48 49 49 50 50
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property	47 47 48 48 49 49 50 50 50
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20B PDM_20C	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20D	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 52
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20D	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 52 53 53 54 54
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45 OCI_10	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54 54 55
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54 54 55
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20D PDM_20D PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45 OCI_10 OCI_20	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141 142-142 143-143	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co.	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54 55 55
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45 OCI_10 OCI_20 OCI_25	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141 142-142 143-143 144-144	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co. Inc. (Compensation) - Obtained compensation by insurance co.	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 54 54 55 55
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20D PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45 OCI_10 OCI_20 OCI_25 OCC_10	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141 142-142 143-143 144-144 145-145	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co. Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 54 55 55 55 56
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45 OCI_10 OCI_20 OCI_25 OCC_10 OCC_15	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141 142-142 143-143 144-144 145-145 146-146	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co. Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54 55 55 56 56
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20D PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45 OCI_10 OCI_20 OCI_25 OCC_10	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141 142-142 143-143 144-144 145-145	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co. Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation	47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54 55 55 56 56
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45 OCI_10 OCI_20 OCI_25 OCC_10 OCC_15 OCC_20C	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141 142-142 143-143 144-144 145-145 146-146 147-147	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co. Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Unreimbursed expenses - collapsed	47 47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54 55 55 55 56 57
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45 OCI_10 OCI_20 OCI_25 OCC_10 OCC_15 OCC_20C OCC_30	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141 142-142 143-143 144-144 145-145 146-146 147-147 148-149	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co. Inc. (Compensation) - Obtained compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Unreimbursed expenses - collapsed Inc Main activity of the respondent during the week of the incident	47 47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54 55 55 55 56 57 57
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45 OCI_10 OCI_25 OCC_10 OCC_15 OCC_20C OCC_30 OCC_40	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141 142-142 143-143 144-144 145-145 146-146 147-147 148-149 150-150	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co. Inc. (Compensation) - Obtained compensation by insurance co. Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Unreimbursed expenses - collapsed Inc Main activity of the respondent during the week of the incident Inc Difficult to carry out everyday act. because of incident	47 47 47 48 48 49 50 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54 55 55 55 56 56 57 57 58
STP_45 STP_50 STP_60A STP_60B STP_60C STP_60D STP_60E STP_60F STP_60F STP_60G PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20E VDAMGE_C TOTCOST PDM_40 PDM_45 OCI_10 OCI_20 OCI_25 OCC_10 OCC_15 OCC_20C OCC_30	119-119 120-120 121-121 122-122 123-123 124-124 125-125 126-126 127-127 128-128 129-129 130-130 131-131 132-132 133-133 134-137 138-139 140-140 141-141 142-142 143-143 144-144 145-145 146-146 147-147 148-149	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing Inc. (Property damage) Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property Inc. (Property damage) - Household property Estimated value of all damage done in this incident Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co. Inc. (Compensation) - Obtained compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Unreimbursed expenses - collapsed Inc Main activity of the respondent during the week of the incident	47 47 47 48 48 49 50 50 51 51 52 52 53 53 54 55 55 56 56 57 57 58 58

PFO_105	154-154	Inc How police found out about the incident	59
RIP 10	155-155	Inc. (Reported to police) - To stop the incident/receive protection	59
RIP_20	156-156	Inc. (Reported to police) - To arrest and punish the offender	
RIP_30	157-157	Inc. (Reported to police) - To file a report to claim insurance	
RIP_40	158-158	Inc. (Reported to police) - Felt it was duty to notify police	61
RIP_50	159-159	Inc. (Reported to police) - On the recommendation of someone else	61
APT 10	160-160	Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Visit the scene	
APT 20	161-161	Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Made report/conducted investigation	
_			
APT_30	162-162	Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Give a warning to the offender	
AP405060	163-163	Incident - Actions taken by police (arrest/charges against off./other)	63
SAP 10	164-164	Inc. (Police actions) - Level of satisfaction	63
SAP_20B	165-165	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have charged the offender	64
SAP 20C	166-166	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have arrested the offender	
-			
SAP_20D	167-167	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have responded more quickly	
SAP_20H	168-168	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have been more supportive/symp	
SAP 20J	169-169	Inc. (Police actions) - Could have done nothing else	65
SAP 20OT	170-170	Inc. (Police actions) - Other	
RNP 120	171-171	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Fear of revenge	
_			
RNP_130	172-172	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Wouldn't have found property/offender	
RNP_140	173-173	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Lack of evidence	
RNP_150	174-174	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Incident unimportant	68
RNP 160	175-175	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Police would not have been effective	68
RNP_170	176-176	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Unsatisfactory service in the past	
RNP_180	177-177	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Tried to report but could not get through	
RNP_190	178-178	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Could have caused trouble with the law	
RNP_200	179-179	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Did not want to get the offender in trouble	70
RNP 220	180-180	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Resp. did not want hassle of the police	71
RNP22540	181-181	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Shame to the family/family prevented it	
RNP_245	182-182	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Private/personal incident	
RNP_250	183-183	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Didn't want others to know	
RNP_260	184-184	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Crime was minor	72
RNP_270	185-185	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - No one was harmed/no financial loss	73
RNP 280	186-186	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - No harm was intended	
_			
RNP_290	187-187	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Wouldn't be adequately punished	
RNP_300	188-188	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Feared/hassle of the court process	
RNP_310	189-189	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Police would be biased	75
RNP_320	190-190	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Insurance wouldn't cover it	75
RNP_330	191-191	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Did not need a police report to file claim	
RNP_340	192-192	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Nothing was taken/all items were recovered	
RNP_350	193-193	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Reported to another official	
RNP_355	194-194	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Other	77
CIRMAINC	195-196	Incident - Main reason for NOT reporting to the police	77
TTA_110	197-197	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Family member	
TTA 120	198-198	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Friend or neighbour	
_			
TTA_130	199-199	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Co-worker	
TTA_140	200-200	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Doctor or nurse	
TTA_150	201-201	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Lawyer	
TTA_160	202-202	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Priest/rabbi/imam/elder/spiritual advisor	80
VSC 10	203-203	Inc. (Services) - Received information about services for victims	
VSC 20	204-204	Inc. (Services) - Crisis centre/crisis line	
_			
VSC_25	205-205	Inc. (Services) - Victim services/witness assistance program	
VSC_30	206-206	Inc. (Services) - Counsellor/psychologist/social worker	
VS405060	207-207	Inc. (Services) - Other	83
VSC_90A	208-208	Inc. (No service used) - Didn't know of any services	
VSC_90B	209-209	Inc. (No service used) - No services available	
		Inc. (No service used) - Incident too minor	
VSC_90D	210-210		
VSC_90E	211-211	Inc. (No service used) - Shame/embarrassment	
VSC_90F	212-212	Inc. (No service used) - Wouldn't be believed	
VSC_90K	213-213	Inc. (No service used) - Didn't want relationship to end	85
VSC 90L	214-214	Inc. (No service used) - Didn't want/need help	
VSC_90OT	215-215	Inc. (No service used) - Other	
GIR_10A	216-216	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all	
GIR_10B	217-217	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much	87

GIR 10C	218-218	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry	. 87
GIR 10D	219-219	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated	
GIR_10E	220-220	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful	
GIR 10F	221-221	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware	
GIR 10G	222-222	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief	
GIR_10H	223-223	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment	
GIR_10I	224-224	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized	
GIR 10J	225-225	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems	
GIR_10K	226-226	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks	
GIR 10L	227-227	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty	
GIR 10M	228-228	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children	
GIR_10N	229-229	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed	
GIR 100	230-230	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Lowered self esteem	
GIR 10P	231-231	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Increased self-reliance	
GIR_10Q	232-232	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Problems relating to men/women	
	232-232		
GIR_10R		Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Other	
GIR_20	234-234	Inc. (Trauma) - Nightmares about the incident	
GIR_30	235-235	Inc. (Trauma) - Tried not to think about the incident	
GIR_40	236-236	Inc. (Trauma) - Constantly on guard/watchful/easily startled	
GIR_50	237-237	Inc. (Trauma) - Detached from others and activities	
INCTRAUM	238-238	Incident - Long term effects of the incident experienced	
CWC_10	239-239	Inc Case went to court	
CWC_20C	240-240	Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system	
NUMINC	241-242	Incident - Nb of distinct crimes for each type of crime reported	
NUMINCCA	243-243	Incident - Nb of distinct crimes for type reported (up to 3)	. 98
REP_STAT	244-244	Incident - Report status of the crime	. 98
SEXASSLT	245-245	Crime - Sexual assault	
SXASST23	246-246	Crime - Sexual assault, excluding sexual activity, unable to consent	
ROBBRY	247-247	Crime - Robbery	. 100
A_ROBBRY	248-248	Crime - Attempted robbery	. 100
ASSAULT	249-249	Crime - Physical Assault (exc. sex. ass.)	. 100
THREAT	250-250	Crime - Threat (face-to-face and fear threat would be carried out)	.101
BREAK	251-251	Crime - Break and enter	.101
A_BREAK	252-252	Crime - Attempted break and enter	.102
MVTHFT	253-253	Crime - Motor vehicle theft	. 102
A_MVTHFT	254-254	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft	. 103
PT MVTFT	255-255	Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle	.103
THFTPP	256-256	Crime - Theft of personal property	.104
A THFTPP	257-257	Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property	
THFTHP	258-258	Crime - Theft of household property	
A_THFTHP	259-259	Crime - Attempt of theft of household property	
VANDALSM	260-260	Crime - Vandalism	
MSCRIME	261-263	Most serious crime	
MSCRIM23	264-266	Most serious crime (excludes sexual assault without consent)	
SCRN INC	267-275	Variable screening question from section 5	
REPNO	276-276	Crime incident ID number	
CVS CNT	277-279	Indicator showing the actual CVS count	
WVCBS001	280-289	Bootstrap weight # 1 for victimization weight	
		200totrap weight # 1 for violanization weight	
Variable Index			117

Variable Name: RECID Length: 5.0 Position: 1

Question Name:

Concept: Record identification

Question Text: Record identification.

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - RECID).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
RECID	00006 - 33085	7,919	6,776,313	100.0
Valid skip	99996	0	0	0
Don't know	99997	0	0	0
Refusal	99998	0	0	0
Not stated	99999	0	0	0
Tota	ıl	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: WGHT_VIC Length: 10.4 Position: 6

Question Name:

Concept: Victimization incident weight

Question Text: Victimization incident weight.

Universe: Respondents who completed a crime incident report.

Note: See User's Guide, Section 8 "Estimation".

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WGHT_VIC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Weight	00002.0412 - 12457.2055	7,919	6,776,313	100.0
Valid skip	99999.9996	0	0	0
Don't know	99999.9997	0	0	0
Refusal	99999.9998	0	0	0
Not stated	99999.9999	0	0	0
	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: ADJWTVIC Length: 10.4 Position: 16

Question Name:

Concept: Victimization weight, capped at 3 incidents

Question Text: Victimization weight incorporating series factor, capped at 3 incidents.

Universe: Respondents who completed a crime incident report.

Note: Calculated as WGHT_VIC times NUMINCCA. See User's Guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - ADJWTVIC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Weight	00002.0412 - 17807.6369	7,919	6,776,313	100.0
Valid skip	99999.9996	0	0	0
Don't know	99999.9997	0	0	0
Refusal	99999.9998	0	0	0
Not stated	99999.9999	0	0	0
	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_D010 Length: 2.0 Position: 26

Question Name:

Concept: Type of incident

Question Text: Type of incident.

Universe: Respondents who have reported at least one crime incident.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_D010).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Household damage	01	888	617,884	9.1
Attempt to take something/having	02	182	195,399	2.9
something taken by force				
Attempt to break in or a break and enter	03	733	443,226	6.5
Property stolen from outside your household	04	1,061	707,764	10.4
Property stolen from place of work, school, public place	05	911	871,845	12.9
Property stolen from hotel, vac. home, cottage, car, travel.	06	731	654,947	9.7
Theft or attempted theft of a vehicle or parts of a vehicle	07	616	431,400	6.4
Damage to one of your vehicles	08	772	419,744	6.2
Attempt to steal something or other items	09	493	428,281	6.3
being stolen			,	
Physical attack	10	584	768,649	11.3
Threat of being hit or attacked, or threatened with weap.	11	460	585,517	8.6
Sexual assault	12	49	87,596	1.3
Unwanted sexual touching	13	307	432,783	6.4
Sexual activity to which you were not able to consent	14	45	47,677	0.7
Another crime	15	87	83,601	1.2
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: WHR_100 Length: 1.0 Position: 28

Question Name: WHR_Q100
Concept: Inc. - Location

Question Text: Where did this incident take place? (For example, was it at home, on the street, at work or at

school?) Please exclude incidents that have happened outside Canada.

Universe: $CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1.$ Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR Q100).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Respondent's home and surrounding area	1	4,231	3,061,084	45.2
Other private residences or other farms	2	432	437,744	6.5
Commercial or institutional establishment	3	1,707	1,872,328	27.6
Street or other public place	4	1,059	928,026	13.7
Other - Specify	5	150	166,006	2.4
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	51	38,662	0.6
Refusal	8	13	16,283	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: WHR_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 29

Question Name: WHR_Q110

Concept: Inc. (Location) - Respondent's home or surrounding area

Question Text: (Where did this incident take place? (Respondent's home and surrounding area))

Universe: $WHR_100 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q110).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Inside respondent's own home/apartment	1	778	575,528	8.5
Inside a vacation property (includes surrounding areas)	2	41	31,251	0.5
Inside garage or other building on respondent's property	3	359	196,718	2.9
Outside respondent's home, apartment	4	3,046	2,252,548	33.2
Valid skip	6	3,688	3,715,230	54.8
Don't know	7	4	2,585	0.0
Refusal	8	3	2,453	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: DWLINC_C Length: 1.0 Position: 30

Question Name:

Concept: Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed **Question Text:** Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed.

Universe: $WHR_Q110 = 1,4.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide. "Other" includes also semi-detached or double, garden home, town-house or row house, mobile

home, trailer or other.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from DWELINC (Cycle 23 - DWELINC_C).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Single detached house	1	2,518	1,930,512	28.5
Low-rise apartment (less than 5 stories)	2	469	282,898	4.2

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
High-rise apartment (5 or more stories)	3	114	78,352	1.2
Other	4	705	512,243	7.6
Valid skip	6	4,095	3,948,237	58.3
Don't know	7	2	1,969	0.0
Refusal	8	4	7,425	0.1
Not stated	9	12	14,676	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: WHR_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 31

Question Name: WHR_Q120

Concept: Inc. (Location) - Other private residences or farms

Question Text: (Where did this incident take place? (Other private residences or other farms))

Universe: $WHR_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q120).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Offender's home (in or around)	1	84	126,535	1.9
Other Private Residence or Farm (in or	2	348	311,209	4.6
around)				
Valid skip	6	7,487	6,338,569	93.5
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: WHR_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 32

Question Name: WHR Q130

Concept: Inc. (Location) - Commercial or institutional establishment

Question Text: (Where did this incident take place? (Commercial or institutional establishment))

Universe: $WHR_100 = 3$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q130).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
In a restaurant or bar	1	316	466,051	6.9
Inside school or on school grounds	2	331	311,142	4.6
In commercial/office building, factory,	3	910	955,987	14.1
store, shopping mall				
In a hospital, prison or rehabilitation centre	4	136	131,217	1.9
Valid skip	6	6,212	4,903,986	72.4
Don't know	7	2	1,387	0.0
Refusal	8	2	948	0.0
Not stated	9	10	5,594	0.1

Page 10 - 120
Totals may not add up due to rounding.

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Total
 7,919
 6,776,313
 100.0

Variable Name: WHR_140 Length: 1.0 Position: 33

Question Name: WHR_Q140

Concept: Inc. (Location) - Street or other public place

Question Text: (Where did this incident take place? (Street or other public place))

Universe: $WHR_100 = 4$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q140).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
On public transportation	1	89	82,821	1.2
In parking garage or parking lot other than the respondent's	2	272	177,990	2.6
On sidewalk/street/highway in respondent's neighbourhood	3	289	275,498	4.1
On any other sidewalk/street/highway	4	291	267,198	3.9
In a rural area or park (incl. nat., prov. or loc. park)	5	109	120,828	1.8
Valid skip	6	6,860	5,848,287	86.3
Don't know	7	6	2,552	0.0
Refusal	8	3	1,139	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: WHR_150 Length: 1.0 Position: 34

Question Name: WHR_Q150

Concept: Inc. (Location) - Place of work

Question Text: Was this your place of work?

Universe: WHR_100 = 7,8,9 or WHR_110 = 2,3,7,8,9 or WHR_112 = 1 or WHR_115 =

1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,97,98,99 or WHR_120 = 1,2,7,8,9 or WHR_130 = 1,2,3,4,7,8,9 or WHR_140 =

1,2,3,4,5,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q150).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,189	1,292,399	19.1
No	2	5,918	4,716,527	69.6
Valid skip	6	426	422,187	6.2
Don't know	7	28	20,312	0.3
Refusal	8	11	13,260	0.2
Not stated	9	347	311,630	4.6
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Position: 35 Variable Name: PCA_10 Length: 1.0

Question Name: PCA Q10

Inc. (Person committing crime) - Live with respondent Concept:

Question Text: At the time of the incident, did the person(s) who committed the act live with you?

Universe: WHR 110 = 1, 2, 3.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q200).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	141	165,366	2.4
No	2	1,015	612,239	9.0
Valid skip	6	6,741	5,972,816	88.1
Don't know	7	15	14,289	0.2
Refusal	8	2	2,154	0.0
Not stated	9	5	9,450	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Position: 36 Variable Name: PCA_20 Length: 1.0

Question Name: PCA_Q20

Concept: Inc. (Person committing crime) - Got in to commit the crime

Question Text: Did the person(s) who committed the act actually get [into the residence/into the vacation prop-

erty/inside the garage or building] or just try to get in?

Universe: PCA 10 = 2.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q210).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Actually got in	1	672	394,440	5.8
Tried to get in	2	244	136,607	2.0
Threat received by telephone, mail, or	3	37	41,100	0.6
e-mail				
Valid skip	6	6,904	6,164,074	91.0
Don't know	7	56	36,195	0.5
Refusal	8	6	3,897	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: Position: 37 PCA 30 Length: 1.0

Question Name: PCA_Q30

Concept: Inc. (Person committing crime) - Someone let them in

Question Text: Did someone let them in?

Universe: PCA 20 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q220).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	129	86,889	1.3
No	2	514	290,632	4.3
Valid skip	6	7,247	6,381,873	94.2
Don't know	7	29	16,919	0.2
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PCA 40 Length: 1.0 Position: 38

Question Name: PCA_Q40

Concept: Inc. (Person committing crime) - Evidence of break in

Question Text: Was there any evidence that they [forced/tried to force] their way in, such as a broken lock or

window?

Universe: $PCA_20 = 2, 7, 8, 9 \text{ or } PCA_30 = 2.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR Q230).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	355	188,423	2.8
No	2	459	277,215	4.1
Valid skip	6	7,099	6,308,982	93.1
Don't know	7	6	1,693	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PCA_45A Length: 1.0 Position: 39

Question Name: PCA Q45

Concept: Inc. (Person committing crime) - Broken lock or forced door

Question Text: What was the evidence? - Broken lock or forced door.

Universe: $PCA_40 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q235_C01 – WHR_Q235_C03).

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Yes
 1
 243
 122,856
 1.8

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No	2	111	65,227	1.0
Valid skip	6	7,564	6,587,891	97.2
Don't know	7	1	340	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Tota	l	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PCA_45B Length: 1.0 Position: 40

Question Name: PCA_Q45

Concept: Inc. (Person committing crime) - Broken or forced window

Question Text: What was the evidence? - Broken or forced window.

Universe: $PCA_40 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q235_C01 – WHR_Q235_C03).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	105	59,659	0.9
No	2	249	128,424	1.9
Valid skip	6	7,564	6,587,891	97.2
Don't know	7	1	340	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PCA_45C Length: 1.0 Position: 41

Question Name: PCA_Q45

Concept: Inc. (Person committing crime) - Other

Question Text: What was the evidence? - Other - Specify.

Universe: $PCA_40 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHR_Q235_C01 – WHR_Q235_C03).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	19	10,625	0.2
No	2	335	177,458	2.6
Valid skip	6	7,564	6,587,891	97.2
Don't know	7	1	340	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_090 Length: 1.0 Position: 42

Question Name: CIR_Q090

Concept: Inc. - Respondent was present during incident

Question Text: Were you present at any time during the incident?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and PCA_20 ne 3 and (CIR_D010 = 1-9,11,15).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q090).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,053	1,955,567	28.9
No	2	4,521	3,187,309	47.0
Valid skip	6	1,199	1,523,963	22.5
Don't know	7	134	96,086	1.4
Refusal	8	12	13,388	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
7	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_100 Length: 1.0 Position: 43

Question Name: CIR_Q100

Concept: Inc. - Weapon present

Question Text: Did the person(s) who committed the act have a weapon, such as a gun or knife or something

he/she was using as a weapon, such as a rock or bottle?

Universe: $CIR_090 = 1,7,8,9 \text{ or } (PCA_20 \text{ ne 3 and } CIR_D010 = 10,12,13,14 \text{ and } (CIR_010 <= 12 \text{ or } CIR_015)$

= 1)).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR Q100).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	376	487,892	7.2
No	2	2,165	2,359,143	34.8
Valid skip	6	4,834	3,484,589	51.4
Don't know	7	522	423,452	6.2
Refusal	8	21	20,694	0.3
Not stated	9	1	543	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR 105A Length: 1.0 Position: 44

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Weapon) - Gun

Question Text: What type of weapon? ...Gun?

Universe: $CIR_100 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q105_C01).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	40	46,749	0.7
No		2	328	425,707	6.3
Valid skip		6	7,543	6,288,421	92.8
Don't know		7	7	10,472	0.2
Refusal		8	1	4,965	0.1
Not stated		9	0	0	0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_105B Length: 1.0 Position: 45

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Weapon) - Knife

Question Text: What type of weapon? ...Knife?

Universe: $CIR_100 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q105_C02).

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	114	132,532	2.0
No		2	254	339,924	5.0
Valid skip		6	7,543	6,288,421	92.8
Don't know		7	7	10,472	0.2
Refusal		8	1	4,965	0.1
Not stated		9	0	0	0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_105C Length: 1.0 Position: 46

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle

Question Text: What type of weapon? ...Bottle?

Universe: $CIR_100 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q105_C03).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	38	52,976	0.8
No	2	330	419,480	6.2
Valid skip	6	7,543	6,288,421	92.8
Don't know	7	7	10,472	0.2
Refusal	8	1	4,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_105D Length: 1.0 Position: 47

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Weapon) - Bat/stick

Question Text: What type of weapon? ...Bat/Stick?

Universe: CIR 100 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q105_C04).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	61	92,260	1.4
No	2	307	380,196	5.6
Valid skip	6	7,543	6,288,421	92.8
Don't know	7	7	10,472	0.2
Refusal	8	1	4,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_105E Length: 1.0 Position: 48

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Weapon) - Rock

Question Text: What type of weapon? ...Rock?

Universe: $CIR_100 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q105_C05).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	41	50,609	0.7
No	2	327	421,846	6.2
Valid skip	6	7,543	6,288,421	92.8
Don't know	7	7	10,472	0.2
Refusal	8	1	4,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_105F Length: 1.0 Position: 49

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Weapon) - Other

Question Text: What type of weapon? ...Other - Specify.

Universe: $CIR_100 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q105_C06).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	92	118,049	1.7
No	2	276	354,407	5.2
Valid skip	6	7,543	6,288,421	92.8
Don't know	7	7	10,472	0.2
Refusal	8	1	4,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 50

Question Name: CIR_Q110

Concept: Inc. - Physical or sexual assault during the incident

Question Text: An assault can be anything from being hit, slapped, grabbed or knocked down, to being shot, or

beaten. This can also include forced sexual activity and unwanted sexual touching or grabbing. In

this incident, were you assaulted in any physical or sexual way?

Universe: CIR 090 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

The universe for CIR_Q110, Cycle 28 includes 'Don't Know', whereas this was excluded

from the universe in Cycle 23.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q110).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	188	239,456	3.5
No	2	1,992	1,803,318	26.6
Valid skip	6	5,720	4,711,272	69.5
Don't know	7	6	5,705	0.1
Refusal	8	13	16,563	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 51

Question Name: CIR_Q120

Concept: Inc. - Threatened with physical harm during the incident

Question Text: Did the person(s) threaten you with physical harm in any way?

Universe: (CIR_090 = 2 and CIR_D010 ne 11) or (CIR_090 = 1,7,8,9 and CIR_110 ne 1).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR Q120).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	363	465,705	6.9
No	2	6,132	4,508,588	66.5
Valid skip	6	1,399	1,770,438	26.1
Don't know	7	13	14,831	0.2
Refusal	8	12	16,751	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HWT_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 52

Question Name: HWT_Q110

Concept: Inc. (Threat) - Face-to-face

Question Text: How were you threatened? Was it:

face-to-face?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and (CIR_D010 = 11 or CIR_120 = 1 or PCA_20 = 3) and

CIR_090 ne 2.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HWT_Q110).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	460	602,412	8.9
No	2	57	78,219	1.2
Valid skip	6	7,399	6,089,311	89.9
Don't know	7	1	2,312	0.0
Refusal	8	1	3,218	0.0
Not stated	9	1	842	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HWT_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 53

Question Name: HWT Q120

Concept: Inc. (Threat) - By mail

Question Text: (How were you threatened? Was it:)

by mail?

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } (CIR_D010 = 11 \text{ or } CIR_120 = 1 \text{ or } PCA_20 = 3).$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HWT_Q120).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	25	46,940	0.7
No	2	535	662,922	9.8
Valid skip	6	7,356	6,060,080	89.4
Don't know	7	1	2,312	0.0
Refusal	8	1	3,218	0.0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated		9	1	842	0.0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HWT_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 54

Question Name: HWT_Q130

Concept: Inc. (Threat) - By e-mail or Internet

Question Text: (How were you threatened? Was it:)

by e-mail or on the Internet?

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } (CIR_D010 = 11 \text{ or } CIR_120 = 1 \text{ or } PCA_20 = 3).$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HWT_Q130).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	37	28,147	0.4
No	2	523	681,715	10.1
Valid skip	6	7,356	6,060,080	89.4
Don't know	7	1	2,312	0.0
Refusal	8	1	3,218	0.0
Not stated	9	1	842	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HWT_140 Length: 1.0 Position: 55

Question Name: HWT Q140

Concept: Inc. (Threat) - Over the telephone

Question Text: (How were you threatened? Was it:)

over the telephone?

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } (CIR_D010 = 11 \text{ or } CIR_120 = 1 \text{ or } PCA_20 = 3).$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HWT_Q140).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	63	84,927	1.3
No	2	496	622,684	9.2
Valid skip	6	7,356	6,060,080	89.4
Don't know	7	2	4,563	0.1
Refusal	8	1	3,218	0.0
Not stated	9	1	842	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HWT 150 Length: 1.0 Position: 56

Question Name: HWT_Q150

Concept: Inc. (Threat) - Other

Question Text: (How were you threatened? Was it:)

other?

Universe: (CIR 010 <= 12 or CIR 015 = 1) and (CIR D010 = 11 or CIR 120 = 1 or PCA 20 = 3).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HWT_Q150).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	15	18,562	0.3
No	2	545	691,299	10.2
Valid skip	6	7,356	6,060,080	89.4
Don't know	7	1	2,312	0.0
Refusal	8	1	3,218	0.0
Not stated	9	1	842	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HWT_170 Length: 1.0 Position: 57

Question Name: HWT_Q170

Concept: Inc. (Threat) - Respondent believed the threat would be carried out

Question Text: Did you think the threat was going to be carried out?

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } (CIR_D010 = 11 \text{ or } CIR_120 = 1 \text{ or } PCA_20 = 3).$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HWT Q170).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	294	400,015	5.9
No	2	228	262,402	3.9
Valid skip	6	7,356	6,060,080	89.4
Don't know	7	39	49,757	0.7
Refusal	8	1	3,218	0.0
Not stated	9	1	842	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SEXATTK Length: 1.0 Position: 58

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Sexual attack/attempt or non-consensual sexual activity

Question Text: Crime: Forced unwanted sexual activity or sexual activity to which respondent was unable to

consent.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from SCRN_INC and CIR_150 (Cycle 23 -

SEXATTK revised).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	111	155,849	2.3
No	2	7,792	6,606,749	97.5
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	2	660	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SXATTK23 Length: 1.0 Position: 59

Question Name:

Concept: Crime: Forced sexual activity, excl. sexual activity unable to consent

Question Text: Crime: Forced unwanted sexual activity, excluding sexual activity to which respondent was unable

to consent.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from SCRN_INC and CIR_150 (Cycle 23 -

SEXATTK).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	66	108,172	1.6
No	2	7,837	6,654,426	98.2
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	2	660	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SEXTOUCH Length: 1.0 Position: 60

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Unwanted sexual touching

Question Text: Crime: Unwanted sexual touching.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from SCRN_INC and CIR_150B (Cycle 23 -

SEXTOUCH).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	329	452,650	6.7
No	2	7,574	6,309,948	93.1
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	2	660	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2
To	tal	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_150C Length: 1.0 Position: 61

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand

Question Text: How were you assaulted? ...Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and ((CIR_D010 = 10 or CIR_110 = 1) or (CIR_D010 = 11 or

 $CIR_{120} = 1 \text{ or } PCA_{20} = 3) \text{ and } CIR_{110} = 1).$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q150_C03).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	61	81,909	1.2
No	2	670	879,764	13.0
Valid skip	6	7,172	5,800,925	85.6
Don't know	7	2	660	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_150D Length: 1.0 Position: 62

Question Name:

Concept: Inc (Type of assault) - Hit, kicked, slapped, knocked down

Question Text: How were you assaulted? ...Hit, kicked, slapped, knocked down?

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } ((CIR_D010 = 10 \text{ or } CIR_110 = 1) \text{ or } (CIR_D010 = 11 \text{ or } CIR_010 = 1))$

 $CIR_{120} = 1$ or $PCA_{20} = 3$) and $CIR_{110} = 1$).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q150_C04).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	287	388,765	5.7
No	2	444	572,909	8.5
Valid skip	6	7,172	5,800,925	85.6
Don't know	7	2	660	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_150E Length: 1.0 Position: 63

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Type of assault) - Grabbed, held, tripped, jumped, pushed

Question Text: How were you assaulted? ...Grabbed, held, tripped, jumped, pushed?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and ((CIR_D010 = 10 or CIR_110 = 1) or (CIR_D010 = 11 or

 $CIR_{120} = 1 \text{ or } PCA_{20} = 3) \text{ and } CIR_{110} = 1).$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q150_C05).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	262	385,721	5.7
No	2	469	575,952	8.5
Valid skip	6	7,172	5,800,925	85.6
Don't know	7	2	660	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_150F Length: 1.0 Position: 64

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Type of assault) - Other

Question Text: How were you assaulted? ...Other - Specify?

Universe: (CIR 010 <= 12 or CIR 015 = 1) and ((CIR D010 = 10 or CIR 110 = 1) or (CIR D010 = 11 or

 $CIR_{120} = 1 \text{ or } PCA_{20} = 3) \text{ and } CIR_{110} = 1).$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q150_C06).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	127	149,027	2.2
No	2	604	812,647	12.0
Valid skip	6	7,172	5,800,925	85.6
Don't know	7	2	660	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PHYSATTK Length: 1.0 Position: 65

Question Name:

Concept: Type of assault - Physical attack

Question Text: Crime: Physical attack.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from CIR_Q150C, CIR_Q150D, CIR_Q150E

and CIR_Q150F (Cycle 23 - PHYSATTK).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	649	862,263	12.7
No	2	7,254	5,900,336	87.1
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	2	660	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_150G Length: 1.0 Position: 66

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Type of assault) - Not attacked/assaulted

Question Text: How were you assaulted? ... Not attacked/assaulted?

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } ((CIR_D010 = 10 \text{ or } CIR_110 = 1) \text{ or } (CIR_D010 = 11 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1))$

 $CIR_{120} = 1 \text{ or } PCA_{20} = 3) \text{ and } CIR_{110} = 1).$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q150_C95).

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	55	70,648	1.0
No		2	676	891,026	13.1
Valid skip		6	7,172	5,800,925	85.6
Don't know		7	2	660	0.0
Refusal		8	0	0	0
Not stated		9	14	13,055	0.2
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: INJURY Length: 1.0 Position: 67

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Physically injured during the incident

Question Text: Crime: Physically injured during the incident.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from CIR Q150 and CIR Q160 (Cycle 23 -

INJURY).

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Yes
 1
 283
 374,317
 5.5

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No	2	7,604	6,368,518	94.0
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	4	4,405	0.1
Refusal	8	14	16,018	0.2
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_170 Length: 1.0 Position: 68

Question Name: CIR_Q170

Concept: Inc. - Medical attention for injuries

Question Text: Did you ever receive any medical attention from a doctor or a nurse for your injuries?

Universe: $CIR_150C = 1 \text{ or } CIR_160 = 1.$ Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Includes medical attention received immediately after the attack as well as any follow-up

medical attention received as a result of the injuries.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q170).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	69	57,373	0.8
No	2	201	301,035	4.4
Valid skip	6	7,636	6,401,996	94.5
Don't know	7	1	907	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	12	15,002	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_171B Length: 1.0 Position: 69

Question Name: CIR Q171

Concept: Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency

Question Text: Where did you receive the medical attention? ... At a health center/hospital emergency room?

Universe: $CIR_170 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	43	37,866	0.6
No	2	26	19,507	0.3
Valid skip	6	7,850	6,718,940	99.2
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR171AC Length: 1.0 Position: 70

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other

Question Text: Where did you receive the medical attention? ...At a physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other?

Universe: $CIR_170 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	31	24,699	0.4
No	2	38	32,674	0.5
Valid skip	6	7,850	6,718,940	99.2
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_173C Length: 1.0 Position: 71

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group

Question Text: How many times did you go to a health center/hospital emergency room because of your injuries?

Group

Universe: $CIR_171B = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
1 time	1	30	22,773	0.3
2 times or more	2	12	13,203	0.2
Valid skip	6	7,876	6,738,447	99.4
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	1	1,890	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: MEDAT Length: 1.0 Position: 72

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Medical attention received as a result of incident

Question Text: Received medical attention as a result of the incident.

Universe: $CIR_150C = 1 \text{ or } CIR_160 = 1.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from CIR_Q150C, CIR_Q160, CIR_Q170 and

CIR_Q171B (Cycle 23 - MEDAT).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	69	57,373	0.8
No	2	201	301,035	4.4
Valid skip	6	7,636	6,401,996	94.5
Don't know	7	1	907	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	12	15,002	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_190 Length: 1.0 Position: 73

Question Name: CIR_Q190

Concept: Inc. (Leave) -Had to rest in bed because of the incident

Question Text: [Did/Excluding any time you spent in a hospital, did] you ever have to stay in bed for all or most of

the day, as a result of the incident?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and (CIR_090 ne 2 or CIR_120 ne 2) and not (DV_CIR_D002 ne

2 or (CIR_010 IN (1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12) or CIR_015=1) and (PCA_20 ne 3) and

(DV_CRIMETYPE ne 10 and CIR_110 ne 1) and (DV_CRIMETYPE ne 11 and CIR_120 ne 1) and

 $(CIR_090 = 2)$).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Includes time spent in bed for injuries as well as for stress reasons. Most of a day means

at least 6 hours over and above the time the respondent normally spends sleeping.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q190).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	182	200,751	3.0
No	2	2,961	3,134,391	46.3
Valid skip	6	4,754	3,414,258	50.4
Don't know	7	5	6,717	0.1
Refusal	8	16	19,652	0.3
Not stated	9	1	543	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: BED DAYS Length: 1.0 Position: 74

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Days spent in bed as a result of the incident

Question Text: Days spent in bed as a result of the incident.

Universe: CIR 190 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from CIR_Q195 (Cycle 23 - BED_DAYS).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
One day		1	58	83,594	1.2
Two days		2	47	42,528	0.6
Three or more days		3	74	73,450	1.1
Valid skip		6	7,737	6,575,562	97.0
Don't know		7	3	1,180	0.0
Refusal		8	0	0	0
Not stated		9	0	0	0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: WHO_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 75

Question Name: WHO_Q120

Concept: Inc. (Offender) - Alcohol/drugs

Question Text: In your opinion, was this incident related to the person's alcohol or drug use?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and (CIR_090 ne 2).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHO_Q120).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,211	1,476,364	21.8
No	2	1,289	1,311,509	19.4
Valid skip	6	4,797	3,443,489	50.8
Don't know	7	595	514,317	7.6
Refusal	8	26	30,091	0.4
Not stated	9	1	543	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: WHO_210 Length: 1.0 Position: 76

Question Name: WHO_Q210

Concept: Inc. (Offender) - One offender

Question Text: Was only one person involved in committing the act? **Universe:** (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and (CIR_090 ne 2).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHO_Q210).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,828	2,104,798	31.1
No	2	455	520,086	7.7
Don't know	3	823	688,162	10.2
Valid skip	6	4,797	3,443,489	50.8
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	15	19,235	0.3
Not stated	9	1	543	0.0

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Total
 7,919
 6,776,313
 100.0

Variable Name: NUMOFFND Length: 1.0 Position: 77

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Number of persons involved

Question Text: Number of offenders involved (collapsed at 4).

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and (CIR_090 ne 2).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from WHO_Q210 and MPP_Q10 (Cycle 23 -

NUMOFFND).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
1 offender	1	1,828	2,104,798	31.1
2 offenders	2	218	205,448	3.0
3 offenders	3	99	106,048	1.6
4 or more offenders	4	117	183,582	2.7
Valid skip	6	4,797	3,443,489	50.8
Don't know	7	844	713,170	10.5
Refusal	8	15	19,235	0.3
Not stated	9	1	543	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SXOFNDSC Length: 1.0 Position: 78

Question Name:

Concept: Sex of the offenders (more than one offender) - collapsed **Question Text:** Sex of the offenders (more than one offender) - collapsed.

Universe: MPP 10 = 2 - 95.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from SXOFFNDS (Cycle 23 - SXOFNDSC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
All male	1	259	282,245	4.2
All female or mostly female	2	35	62,742	0.9
Mostly male	3	45	63,581	0.9
Evenly divided	4	76	72,300	1.1
Valid skip	6	7,485	6,281,236	92.7
Don't know	7	19	14,210	0.2
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: YNGOFNDC Length: 1.0 Position: 79

Question Name:

Concept: Age of the youngest offender in groupings (more than one offender) **Question Text:** Age of the youngest offender in groupings (more than one offender).

Universe: $MPP_10 = 2 - 95.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from YNGOFFND (Cycle 23 - YNGOFNDC).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Under 18 years old		1	148	163,584	2.4
18 to 24 years old		2	125	153,027	2.3
25 to 34 years old		3	80	101,829	1.5
35 years old and more		4	45	42,952	0.6
Valid skip		6	7,485	6,281,236	92.7
Don't know		7	35	32,581	0.5
Refusal		8	1	1,105	0.0
Not stated		9	0	0	0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: OLDOFNDC Length: 1.0 Position: 80

Question Name:

Concept: Oldest offender - age groupings (collapsed)

Question Text: Age of the oldest offender in groupings (more than one offender) collapsed.

Universe: $MPP_10 = 2 - 95.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from OLDOFFND (Cycle 23 - OLDOFNDC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Under 18 years old	1	71	60,326	0.9
18 to 24 years old	2	132	146,168	2.2
25 to 34 years old	3	85	119,111	1.8
35 to 44 years old	4	40	49,350	0.7
45 years old and more	5	66	83,216	1.2
Valid skip	6	7,485	6,281,236	92.7
Don't know	7	39	35,802	0.5
Refusal	8	1	1,105	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RLOFNDSC Length: 1.0 Position: 81

Question Name:

Concept: Relationship of the offender to victim (more than one) - collapsed

Question Text: Relationship of the offender to victim (more than one offender) - collapsed.

Universe: $MPP_Q10 = 2 - 95$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from RLOFFNDS (Cycle 23 - RLOFNDSC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Parent/friend/neighbour/acquaintance	1	133	180,006	2.7
Stranger	2	290	301,953	4.5
Other	3	10	12,926	0.2
Valid skip	6	7,485	6,281,236	92.7
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	1	194	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RLOFNDC Length: 2.0 Position: 82

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Relationship of the closest offender to victim - Grouping

Question Text: Relationship of the offender to victim (more than one offender - offender with the closest relation-

ship to the victim). Grouping

Universe: $MPP_10 = 2 - 95.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from PIV_Q110 (Cycle 23 - RLOFFNDS).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Family/relative (including ex-boyfriend/ex-girlfriend)	01	14	11,141	0.2
Friend/neighbour/acquaintance	02	74	120,010	1.8
Co-worker	03	17	28,299	0.4
Known by sight only	04	28	20,557	0.3
Stranger	05	290	301,953	4.5
Other	06	10	12,926	0.2
Valid skip	96	7,485	6,281,236	92.7
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	1	194	0.0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Tota	al	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PAG 10 Length: 1.0 Position: 84

Question Name: PAG Q10

Concept: Inc. (Offender) - Offenders were in a gang

Question Text: Would you say that the people who committed the act were a gang?

Universe: PIV_110A = 14 - 28 or PIV_110B = 14 - 28 or PIV_110C = 14 - 28 or PIV_110D = 14 - 28 or

PIV 110E = 14 - 28 or PIV 110F = 14 - 28 or PIV 110G = 14 - 28 or PIV 110H = 14 - 28 or

PIV 110I = 14 - 28 or PIV 110J = 14 - 28

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

A gang is defined as a more or less structured group of individuals who use intimidation

and violence on a regular basis in order to obtain power, recognition and/or control.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WHO_Q350).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	72	68,703	1.0
No	2	283	338,581	5.0
Don't know	3	57	54,929	0.8
Valid skip	6	7,491	6,284,538	92.7
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	16	29,563	0.4
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SXOFFND Length: 1.0 Position: 85

Question Name:

Concept: Sex of the offender (only one offender)

Question Text: Sex of the offender (only one offender).

Universe: $WHO_210 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from WHO_Q220 (Cycle 23 - SXOFFND).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Male	1	1,437	1,735,369	25.6
Female	2	311	316,198	4.7
Valid skip	6	6,091	4,671,516	68.9
Don't know	7	78	50,428	0.7
Refusal	8	2	2,802	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: AGEOFNDC Length: 2.0 Position: 86

Question Name:

Concept: Age of the offender in groupings (only one offender) - collapsed

Question Text: Collapsed age of the offender in groupings (only one offender) - collapsed.

Universe: WHO Q210 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from AGEOFFND (Cycle 23 - AGEOFNDC).

Answer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%Under 18 years old01201235,5653.5

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
18 to 24 years old	02	359	493,739	7.3
25 to 34 years old	03	434	507,490	7.5
35 to 44 years old	04	304	324,641	4.8
45 to 54 years old	05	246	273,828	4.0
55 years old and more	06	168	173,645	2.6
Valid skip	96	6,091	4,671,516	68.9
Don't know	97	111	92,712	1.4
Refusal	98	5	3,177	0.0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RLOFFNDC Length: 1.0 Position: 88

Question Name:

Concept: Relationship of the offender to victim - collapsed

Question Text: Relationship of the offender to victim (only one offender) - collapsed.

Universe: WHO Q210 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from RLOFFND (Cycle 23 - RLOFFNDC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Relative	1	123	146,428	2.2
Friend/neighbour/acquaintance	2	705	771,666	11.4
Stranger	3	846	1,008,561	14.9
Other	4	135	159,638	2.4
Valid skip	6	6,091	4,671,516	68.9
Don't know	7	11	7,843	0.1
Refusal	8	8	10,663	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: OFFENDRC Length: 1.0 Position: 89

Question Name:

Concept: Relationship of the offender to victim (one or more than one offender) **Question Text:** Relationship of the offender to victim (one or more than one offender).

Universe: WHO_Q210 = 1 or MPP_Q10 = 2 - 95.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1.Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide. 2.When there is more than one offender the closest relationship is coded in the derived variable.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from RLOFFND and RLOFFNDS (Cycle 23 -

OFFENDRC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Relative	1	136	157,162	2.3
Friend/neighbour/acquaintance	2	825	940,937	13.9
Stranger	3	1,136	1,310,513	19.3
Other	4	145	172,563	2.5

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	5,657	4,176,438	61.6
Don't know	7	11	7,843	0.1
Refusal	8	9	10,857	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_310 Length: 1.0 Position: 90

Question Name: CIR_Q310

Concept: Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime

Question Text:Do you believe that this incident committed against you could be considered a hate crime?

Universe: $CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1.$ Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Hate crimes are crimes motivated by the offender's hatred of a person's sex, ethnicity, race,

religion, sexual orientation, age, disability or language.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q310).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	328	334,090	4.9
No	2	7,167	6,054,611	89.3
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	128	110,248	1.6
Refusal	8	20	21,184	0.3
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HTC_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 91

Question Name: HTC Q120

Concept: Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of race/ethnicity

Question Text: Was this because of the person's hatred of:

your race/ethnicity?

Universe: $CIR_310 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HTC_Q120).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	140	170,234	2.5
No	2	177	158,093	2.3
Valid skip	6	7,591	6,442,224	95.1
Don't know	7	10	5,241	0.1
Refusal	8	1	522	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HTC_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 92

Question Name: HTC_Q130

Concept: Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of religion

Question Text: (Was this because of the person's hatred of:)

your religion?

Universe: $CIR_310 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HTC_Q130).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	48	37,485	0.6
No	2	272	292,295	4.3
Valid skip	6	7,591	6,442,224	95.1
Don't know	7	6	3,451	0.1
Refusal	8	2	859	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HTC_150 Length: 1.0 Position: 93

Question Name: HTC_Q150

Concept: Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of age

Question Text: (Was this because of the person's hatred of:)

your age?

Universe: $CIR_310 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HTC_Q150).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	58	64,686	1.0
No	2	261	251,964	3.7
Valid skip	6	7,591	6,442,224	95.1
Don't know	7	7	16,581	0.2
Refusal	8	2	859	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HTC_155 Length: 1.0 Position: 94

Question Name: HTC_Q155

Concept: Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of sex

Question Text: (Was this because of the person's hatred of:)

your sex?

Universe: $CIR_310 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HTC_Q110).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	66	87,637	1.3
No	2	251	240,083	3.5
Valid skip	6	7,591	6,442,224	95.1
Don't know	7	9	5,511	0.1
Refusal	8	2	859	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HTC_170 Length: 1.0 Position: 95

Question Name: HTC_Q170

Concept: Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of language

Question Text: (Was this because of the person's hatred of:)

your language?

Universe: $CIR_310 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HTC_Q170).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	28	15,780	0.2
No	2	296	314,614	4.6
Valid skip	6	7,591	6,442,224	95.1
Don't know	7	3	3,174	0.0
Refusal	8	1	522	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HTC_180 Length: 1.0 Position: 96

Question Name: HTC_Q180

Concept: Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate (other reason)

Question Text: (Was this because of the person's hatred for:)

some other reason, not already mentioned?

Universe: $CIR_310 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - HTC_Q180).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	136	117,836	1.7
No	2	179	200,525	3.0
Valid skip	6	7,591	6,442,224	95.1
Don't know	7	11	14,780	0.2
Refusal	8	2	950	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: HATECRIM Length: 1.0 Position: 97

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Respondent believed the incident was a hate crime

Question Text: Respondent believed the incident could be a hate crime defined as offender's hatred of a person's

sex, ethnicity, race, religion, sexual orientation, age, disability or language.

Universe: $CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1.$ Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from CIR_015, CIR_310, HTC_155, HTC_120, HTC_130, HTC_140, HTC_150, HTC_160, HTC_170, and HTC_180 (Cycle 23 - HATECRIM).

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency <u>%</u> Yes 1 321 331.066 4.9 2 No 7,167 6,054,611 89.3 Valid skip 6 276 256,180 3.8 Don't know 7 135 113,272 1.7 21,184 Refusal 8 20 0.3 Not stated 9 0 0 0 Total 7,919 6,776,313 100.0

Variable Name: HATE OTH Length: 1.0 Position: 98

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Hate crime (sex. orientation or other reason)

Question Text: Was this because of the person's hatred of your: Includes sexual orientation or other.

Universe: CIR 310 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from HTC 140 and HTC 180 (Cycle 23 -

HATE_OTH).

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Yes
 1
 122
 99,837
 1.5

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No	2	193	219,823	3.2
Valid skip	6	7,591	6,442,224	95.1
Don't know	7	12	13,817	0.2
Refusal	8	1	613	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR_335 Length: 1.0 Position: 99

Question Name: CIR_Q335

Concept: Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened)

Question Text: Was anyone (else) harmed or threatened during this incident?

Universe: $CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1.$ Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q335).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	555	661,730	9.8
No	2	7,038	5,803,735	85.6
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	32	34,136	0.5
Refusal	8	18	20,532	0.3
Not stated	9	0	0	0
7	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIR 336C Length: 2.0 Position: 100

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number

Question Text: How many people?
Universe: CIR_335 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CIR_Q336).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
1 person	01	335	360,095	5.3
2 people	02	122	134,238	2.0
3 people	03	45	64,337	0.9
4 people	04	25	47,659	0.7
5 people	05	11	19,803	0.3
6 people or more	06	14	34,384	0.5
Valid skip	96	7,364	6,114,583	90.2
Don't know	97	3	1,215	0.0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Tota	I	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 102

Question Name: STP_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property)

Question Text: Excluding property belonging to a business, was anything that belonged to you or your household

stolen during this incident?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and CIR_D010 ne 4,5,6.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q110).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,322	1,007,403	14.9
No	2	3,630	3,282,434	48.4
Valid skip	6	2,927	2,444,323	36.1
Don't know	7	21	17,152	0.3
Refusal	8	19	25,001	0.4
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20A Length: 1.0 Position: 103

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Cash

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 \text{ or } STP_10 = 1.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120_C01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	707	776,546	11.5
No	2	3,242	2,392,343	35.3
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20B Length: 1.0 Position: 104

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc.

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Purse, wallet, credit cards, cheques, personal

cards or papers

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 or STP_10 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120_C02).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	342	327,473	4.8
No	2	3,607	2,841,417	41.9
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP 20C Length: 1.0 Position: 105

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Clothing, jewellery **Universe:** $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 \text{ or } STP_10 = 1.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120_C03).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	338	321,971	4.8
No	2	3,611	2,846,919	42.0
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20D Length: 1.0 Position: 106

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Other personal property

Universe: (CIR 010 <= 12 or CIR 015 = 1) and CIR D010 = 4,5,6 or STP 10 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120_C04).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	841	931,270	13.7
No	2	3,108	2,237,619	33.0
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated		9	1	450	0.0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20E Length: 1.0 Position: 107

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Personal property of someone else

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 \text{ or } STP_10 = 1.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120_C05).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	130	136,734	2.0
No	2	3,819	3,032,155	44.7
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20F Length: 1.0 Position: 108

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Car

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Car

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 \text{ or } STP_10 = 1.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120_C06).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	59	32,792	0.5
No	2	3,890	3,136,097	46.3
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP20GHI Length: 1.0 Position: 109

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle.

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Truck or van **Universe:** (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 or STP_10 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120_C789)

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	63	32,045	0.5
No	2	3,886	3,136,845	46.3
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20J Length: 1.0 Position: 110

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Part of a motor vehicle (for example battery,

hubcap, radio, etc.)

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 or STP_10 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120_C10).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	219	113,825	1.7
No	2	3,730	3,055,064	45.1
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20K Length: 1.0 Position: 111

Question Name: STP Q20

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Food, drink, liquor **Universe:** (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 or STP_10 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR Q120).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	103	87,795	1.3
No	2	3,846	3,081,094	45.5
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20L Length: 1.0 Position: 112

Question Name: STP_Q20

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Electronic equipment, including T.V. stereo,

video recorder, CD's

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 \text{ or } STP_10 = 1.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	716	504,797	7.4
No	2	3,233	2,664,093	39.3
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Tota	l	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20M Length: 1.0 Position: 113

Question Name: STP Q20

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Household articles, including tools, appli-

ances, furniture, carpets

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 \text{ or } STP_10 = 1.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	373	220,808	3.3
No	2	3,576	2,948,082	43.5
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20O Length: 1.0 Position: 114

Question Name: STP_Q20

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Bicycle

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Bicycle

Universe: (CIR 010 <= 12 or CIR 015 = 1) and CIR D010 = 4,5,6 or STP 10 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	359	198,470	2.9
No	2	3,590	2,970,420	43.8
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20NP Length: 1.0 Position: 115

Question Name:

Concept: What was stolen during the incid.? Anything else? Boat/Other property

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Boat/Other household property.

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 or STP_10 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120_C15).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	658	387,271	5.7
No	2	3,291	2,781,618	41.0
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_20Q Length: 1.0 Position: 116

Question Name: STP Q20

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Nothing was stolen

Question Text: What was stolen during the incident? Anything else? Nothing

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 \text{ or } STP_10 = 1.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q120).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	46	38,101	0.6
No	2	3,903	3,130,788	46.2
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP 30C Length: 1.0 Position: 117

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Value of money or property stolen

Question Text: What is your best estimate of the value of all property or cash stolen in this incident?

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 \text{ or } STP_10 = 1.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q130_C).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No value	1	95	75,861	1.1
\$1 to \$9,999	2	3,655	2,936,342	43.3
\$10,000 or more	3	113	87,298	1.3
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	104	89,803	1.3
Refusal	8	5	5,793	0.1
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_40 Length: 1.0 Position: 118

Question Name: STP Q40

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered

Question Text: Was any of the stolen money or property recovered, not counting anything received from insur-

ance?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and CIR_D010 = 4,5,6 or STP_10 = 1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR Q140).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	400	326,061	4.8
No	2	3,553	2,849,663	42.1

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	3,946	3,580,767	52.8
Don't know	7	15	12,351	0.2
Refusal	8	4	7,021	0.1
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_45 Length: 1.0 Position: 119

Question Name: STP_Q45

Concept: Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered

Question Text: Was everything recovered?

Universe: $STP_40 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q145).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	231	194,591	2.9
No	2	168	131,310	1.9
Valid skip	6	7,519	6,450,252	95.2
Don't know	7	1	160	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP 50 Length: 1.0 Position: 120

Question Name: STP Q50

Concept: Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person

Question Text: Excluding property belonging to a business, did the person(s) attempt to take anything that be-

longed to you or your household?

Universe: $(STP_10 = 2,7,8,9 \text{ or } STP_20A = 7,8,9) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 1-6,8,10-15.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q200).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	275	242,082	3.6
No	2	2,920	2,721,584	40.2
Valid skip	6	4,666	3,763,405	55.5
Don't know	7	37	22,283	0.3
Refusal	8	21	26,960	0.4
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_60A Length: 1.0 Position: 121

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash

Question Text: What did they attempt to steal during this incident? Cash

Universe: (STP_10 = 2,7,8,9 or STP_20 = 7,8,9) and (CIR_D010 = 7,9 or STP_50 = 1).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q210_C01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	133	114,449	1.7
No	2	545	438,511	6.5
Valid skip	6	7,203	6,195,896	91.4
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_60B Length: 1.0 Position: 122

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property

Question Text: What did they attempt to steal during this incident? Respondent's personal property Universe: (STP_Q10 = 2,7,8,9 or STP_Q20 = 7,8,9) and (CIR_D010 = 7,9 or STP_Q50 = 1).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q210_C02).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	204	225,053	3.3
No	2	474	327,908	4.8
Valid skip	6	7,203	6,195,896	91.4
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP 60C Length: 1.0 Position: 123

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else

Question Text: What did they attempt to steal during this incident? Personal property of someone else

Universe: $(STP_Q10 = 2,7,8,9 \text{ or } STP_Q20 = 7,8,9) \text{ and } (CIR_D010 = 7,9 \text{ or } STP_Q50 = 1).$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q210_C03).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	32	43,584	0.6
No	2	646	509,376	7.5
Valid skip	6	7,203	6,195,896	91.4
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_60D Length: 1.0 Position: 124

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle

Question Text: What did they attempt to steal during this incident? Motor vehicle

Universe: (STP_Q10 = 2,7,8,9 or STP_Q20 = 7,8,9) and (CIR_D010 = 7,9 or STP_Q50 = 1).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR Q210 C04).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	139	92,223	1.4
No	2	539	460,738	6.8
Valid skip	6	7,203	6,195,896	91.4
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_60E Length: 1.0 Position: 125

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle

Question Text: What did they attempt to steal during this incident? Part of a motor vehicle (for example, battery,

hubcap, radio, etc.)

Universe: $(STP_Q10 = 2,7,8,9 \text{ or } STP_Q20 = 7,8,9) \text{ and } (CIR_D010 = 7,9 \text{ or } STP_Q50 = 1).$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q210_C05).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	124	59,306	0.9
No	2	554	493,654	7.3
Valid skip	6	7,203	6,195,896	91.4
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
To	tal	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP_60F Length: 1.0 Position: 126

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property

Question Text: What did they attempt to steal during this incident? Household property

Universe: (STP_Q10 = 2,7,8,9 or STP_Q20 = 7,8,9) and (CIR_D010 = 7,9 or STP_Q50 = 1).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q210_C06).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	73	44,343	0.7
No	2	605	508,617	7.5
Valid skip	6	7,203	6,195,896	91.4
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: STP 60G Length: 1.0 Position: 127

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing

Question Text: What did they attempt to steal during this incident? Nothing

Universe: (STP_Q10 = 2,7,8,9 or STP_Q20 = 7,8,9) and (CIR_D010 = 7,9 or STP_Q50 = 1).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SPR_Q210_C95).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	52	31,144	0.5
No	2	626	521,816	7.7
Valid skip	6	7,203	6,195,896	91.4
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PDM_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 128

Question Name: PDM Q10

Concept: Inc. (Property damage)

Question Text: Was anything that belonged to you or a member of your household damaged but not taken in this

incident?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and CIR_D010 ne 1,8.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Includes damage resulting from vandalism. Exclude property belonging to a business.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PRD_Q110).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	662	521,526	7.7
No	2	5,335	4,958,384	73.2
Valid skip	6	1,894	1,262,697	18.6
Don't know	7	11	9,069	0.1
Refusal	8	17	24,638	0.4
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PDM 20A Length: 1.0 Position: 129

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property **Question Text:** What was damaged? Respondent's personal property.

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 1,8 \text{ or } PDM_10 = 1,7,8,9.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PRD Q120 C01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	356	302,040	4.5
No	2	1,906	1,204,475	17.8
Valid skip	6	5,611	5,214,564	77.0
Don't know	7	16	20,897	0.3
Refusal	8	26	30,886	0.5
Not stated	9	4	3,451	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PDM_20B Length: 1.0 Position: 130

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else

Question Text: What was damaged? Personal property of someone else.

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 1,8 \text{ or } PDM_10 = 1,7,8,9.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PRD_Q120_C02).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	67	56,506	0.8
No	2	2,195	1,450,009	21.4
Valid skip	6	5,611	5,214,564	77.0

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Don't know	7	16	20,897	0.3
Refusal	8	26	30,886	0.5
Not stated	9	4	3,451	0.1
Tot	al	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PDM_20C Length: 1.0 Position: 131

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle

Question Text: What was damaged? Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle.

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and CIR_D010 = 1,8 or PDM_10 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PRD_Q120_C03).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,165	722,648	10.7
No	2	1,097	783,867	11.6
Valid skip	6	5,611	5,214,564	77.0
Don't know	7	16	20,897	0.3
Refusal	8	26	30,886	0.5
Not stated	9	4	3,451	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PDM_20D Length: 1.0 Position: 132

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property

Question Text: What was damaged? Dwelling or other building on property.

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 1,8 \text{ or } PDM_10 = 1,7,8,9.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PRD_Q120_C04).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	409	262,206	3.9
No	2	1,853	1,244,309	18.4
Valid skip	6	5,611	5,214,564	77.0
Don't know	7	16	20,897	0.3
Refusal	8	26	30,886	0.5
Not stated	9	4	3,451	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PDM_20E Length: 1.0 Position: 133

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Property damage) - Household property

Question Text: What was damaged? Household property.

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 1,8 \text{ or } PDM_10 = 1,7,8,9.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PRD_Q120_C05).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	369	242,278	3.6
No	2	1,893	1,264,237	18.7
Valid skip	6	5,611	5,214,564	77.0
Don't know	7	16	20,897	0.3
Refusal	8	26	30,886	0.5
Not stated	9	4	3,451	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VDAMGE_C Length: 4.0 Position: 134

Question Name:

Concept: Estimated value of all damage done in this incident **Question Text:** Estimated value of all damage done in this incident.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from VALDAMGE (Cycle 23 - VALDAMGE_C).

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No damages		0000	116	69,059	1.0
In dollars		0001 - 4800	1,797	1,212,250	17.9
\$5,000 and over		5000	93	62,804	0.9
Valid skip		9996	5,611	5,214,564	77.0
Don't know		9997	270	182,621	2.7
Refusal		9998	28	31,565	0.5
Not stated		9999	4	3,451	0.1
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: TOTCOST Length: 2.0 Position: 138

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property

Question Text: Total economic cost (not solely out-of-pocket expenses) of stolen/damaged property.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from STP_Q30 and PDM_Q30 (Cycle 23 -

TOTCOST).

Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
01	2,193	2,408,770	35.5
02	1,508	1,223,786	18.1
03	743	567,359	8.4
04	1,155	867,502	12.8
05	668	452,241	6.7
06	978	697,900	10.3
96	0	0	0
97	362	262,568	3.9
98	307	292,286	4.3
99	5	3,900	0.1
	7,919	6,776,313	100.0
	01 02 03 04 05 06 96 97 98	01 2,193 02 1,508 03 743 04 1,155 05 668 06 978 96 0 97 362 98 307 99 5	01 2,193 2,408,770 02 1,508 1,223,786 03 743 567,359 04 1,155 867,502 05 668 452,241 06 978 697,900 96 0 0 97 362 262,568 98 307 292,286 99 5 3,900

Variable Name: PDM_40 Length: 1.0 Position: 140

Question Name: PDM Q40

Concept: Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced

Question Text: Have any of the damaged items been repaired or replaced?

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1) \text{ and } (CIR_D010 = 1,8 \text{ or } PDM_10 = 1,7,8,9.)$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PRD_Q210).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,532	1,025,038	15.1
No	2	728	484,789	7.2
Valid skip	6	5,611	5,214,564	77.0
Don't know	7	18	17,585	0.3
Refusal	8	26	30,886	0.5
Not stated	9	4	3,451	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PDM_45 Length: 1.0 Position: 141

Question Name: PDM_Q45

Concept: Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced

Question Text: Will they be repaired or replaced?

Universe: $PDM_{40} = 2,7,8,9.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PRD_Q215).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	306	168,756	2.5
No	2	374	279,240	4.1
Valid skip	6	7,143	6,239,603	92.1

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Don't know		7	64	53,318	0.8
Refusal		8	28	31,947	0.5
Not stated		9	4	3,451	0.1
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: OCI_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 142

Question Name: OCI_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident

Question Text: At the time of the incident, did you have any insurance?

Universe: STP_20Q ne 1,6 or PDM_20F ne 1,6.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - OBC_Q110).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,881	2,834,491	41.8
No	2	1,581	1,274,813	18.8
Valid skip	6	2,344	2,580,063	38.1
Don't know	7	88	56,060	0.8
Refusal	8	25	30,887	0.5
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: OCI_20 Length: 1.0 Position: 143

Question Name: OCI Q20

Concept: Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co.

Question Text: Did you attempt to obtain compensation for this incident through an insurance company?

Universe: $OCI_10 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - OBC_Q120).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	657	405,870	6.0
No	2	3,183	2,400,387	35.4
Valid skip	6	4,038	3,941,822	58.2
Don't know	7	40	26,707	0.4
Refusal	8	1	1,527	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Tot	al	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: OCI_25 Length: 1.0 Position: 144

Question Name: OCI_Q25

Concept: Inc. (Compensation) - Obtained compensation by insurance co.

Question Text: Did you obtain any compensation?

Universe: $OCI_20 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - OBC_Q125).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	474	293,793	4.3
No	2	116	76,589	1.1
Not yet resolved	3	58	30,193	0.4
Valid skip	6	7,262	6,370,443	94.0
Don't know	7	9	5,295	0.1
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: OCC_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 145

Question Name: OCC_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation

Question Text: Did you attempt to obtain compensation for this incident through a civil or criminal court or a

provincial compensation program?

Universe: $CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1.$ Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - OBC_Q130).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	124	128,005	1.9
No	2	7,441	6,333,222	93.5
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	52	27,418	0.4
Refusal	8	26	31,488	0.5
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: OCC 15 Length: 1.0 Position: 146

Question Name: OCC Q15

Concept: Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation

Question Text: Did you obtain any compensation?

Universe: $OCC_10 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - OBC_Q135).

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Yes
 1
 32
 29,438
 0.4

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No	2	60	56,174	0.8
Not yet resolved	3	31	41,412	0.6
Valid skip	6	7,795	6,648,308	98.1
Don't know	7	1	981	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: OCC_20C Length: 1.0 Position: 147

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Compensation) - Unreimbursed expenses - collapsed

Question Text: Inc. (Compensation) - Unreimbursed expenses - collapsed

Universe: $CIR_010 \le 12$ ou $CIR_015 = 1$. Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - OBC_Q140_C).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
\$0 to \$4,999	1	7,187	6,137,917	90.6
\$5,000 or more	2	113	90,584	1.3
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	309	251,675	3.7
Refusal	8	34	39,957	0.6
Not stated	9	0	0	0
	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: OCC_30 Length: 2.0 Position: 148

Question Name: OCC Q30

Concept: Inc. - Main activity of the respondent during the week of the incident

Question Text: During the week of the incident, was your main activity working at a paid job or business, looking for

paid work, going to school, caring for children, household work, retired, on vacation or something

else?

Universe: $CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1.$ Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - OBC_Q150).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Working at a paid job or business	01	4,656	4,145,697	61.2
On vacation	02	434	318,492	4.7
Looking for paid work	03	117	95,893	1.4
Going to school	04	925	927,940	13.7
Caring for children	05	240	212,470	3.1
Household work	06	148	110,544	1.6
Retired	07	782	462,738	6.8
Maternity/paternity leave	08	0	0	0
Long term illness	09	130	82,745	1.2

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Volunteering or care-giving other than for children	10	0	0	0
Other - Specify	11	157	107,508	1.6
Valid skip	96	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	97	24	19,393	0.3
Refusal	98	30	36,713	0.5
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: OCC_40 Length: 1.0 Position: 150

Question Name: OCC_Q40

Concept: Inc. - Difficult to carry out everyday act. because of incident

Question Text: As a result of this incident, did you find it difficult or impossible to carry out your everyday activities

for all or most of a day? (Reasons could range from requiring medical treatment to emotional or

psychological distress, to having to replace or repair property or visit insurance agents.)

Universe: $CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1.$ Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - OBC_Q160).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,416	1,237,030	18.3
No	2	6,188	5,239,087	77.3
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	12	11,370	0.2
Refusal	8	27	32,645	0.5
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: LOSTDAYC Length: 2.0 Position: 151

Question Name:

Concept: Num. of days resp. found difficult to carry out main activity - coll.

Question Text: Number of days respondent found it difficult or impossible to carry out his/her main activity as a

result of the incident.

Universe: $OCC_Q40 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from LOSTDAYS (Cycle 23 - LOSTDAYS_C).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number	01 - 50	1,275	1,086,667	16.0
Sixty or more	60	94	105,312	1.6
Valid skip	96	6,503	5,539,283	81.7
Don't know	97	46	44,414	0.7
Refusal	98	1	638	0.0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PFO_100 Length: 1.0 Position: 153

Question Name: PFO_Q100

Concept: Inc. - Police found out about the incident

Question Text: Did the police find out about this incident in any way?

Universe: $CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1.$ Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q100).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,680	2,046,673	30.2
No	2	4,860	4,377,077	64.6
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	72	54,276	0.8
Refusal	8	31	42,107	0.6
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PFO_105 Length: 1.0 Position: 154

Question Name: PFO_Q105

Concept: Inc. - How police found out about the incident

Question Text: How did they learn about it? Was it from you or some other way?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q105).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Respondent	1	1,881	1,386,840	20.5
Some other way	2	789	649,104	9.6
Valid skip	6	5,239	4,729,640	69.8
Don't know	7	10	10,729	0.2
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RIP_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 155

Question Name: RIP Q10

Concept: Inc. (Reported to police) - To stop the incident/receive protection

Question Text: People have different reasons for reporting incidents to the police. Did any of the following have

anything to do with why you reported this incident? Was it:

to stop the incident or receive protection?

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9 and PFO_105 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q110).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	892	711,955	10.5
No	2	982	668,715	9.9
Valid skip	6	6,028	5,378,745	79.4
Don't know	7	7	6,170	0.1
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	10	10,729	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RIP_20 Length: 1.0 Position: 156

Question Name: RIP_Q20

Concept: Inc. (Reported to police) - To arrest and punish the offender

Question Text: (People have different reasons for reporting incidents to the police. Did any of the following have

anything to do with why you reported this incident? Was it:)

to arrest and punish the offender?

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9 and PFO_105 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q120).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,142	859,209	12.7
No	2	724	518,806	7.7
Valid skip	6	6,028	5,378,745	79.4
Don't know	7	14	6,987	0.1
Refusal	8	1	1,839	0.0
Not stated	9	10	10,729	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RIP_30 Length: 1.0 Position: 157

Question Name: RIP_Q30

Concept: Inc. (Reported to police) - To file a report to claim insurance

Question Text: (People have different reasons for reporting incidents to the police. Did any of the following have

anything to do with why you reported this incident? Was it:)

to file a report to claim compensation or insurance?

Universe: PFO 100 = 1,7,8,9 and PFO 105 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q130).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	683	453,975	6.7
No	2	1,191	928,093	13.7
Valid skip	6	6,028	5,378,745	79.4
Don't know	7	6	2,933	0.0
Refusal	8	1	1,839	0.0
Not stated	9	10	10,729	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RIP_40 Length: 1.0 Position: 158

Question Name: RIP_Q40

Concept: Inc. (Reported to police) - Felt it was duty to notify police

Question Text: (People have different reasons for reporting incidents to the police. Did any of the following have

anything to do with why you reported this incident? Was it:)

because you felt it was your duty to notify police?

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9 and PFO_105 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q140).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,626	1,203,759	17.8
No	2	248	175,424	2.6
Valid skip	6	6,028	5,378,745	79.4
Don't know	7	6	5,818	0.1
Refusal	8	1	1,839	0.0
Not stated	9	10	10,729	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RIP_50 Length: 1.0 Position: 159

Question Name: RIP_Q50

Concept: Inc. (Reported to police) - On the recommendation of someone else

Question Text: (People have different reasons for reporting incidents to the police. Did any of the following have

anything to do with why you reported this incident? Was it:)

on the recommendation of someone else?

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9 and PFO_105 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q150).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	345	263,646	3.9
No	2	1.533	1.120.798	16.5

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	6,028	5,378,745	79.4
Don't know	7	2	557	0.0
Refusal	8	1	1,839	0.0
Not stated	9	10	10,729	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: APT_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 160

Question Name: APT_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Visit the scene

Question Text: What action did the police take? Did they:

visit the scene?

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q210).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,545	1,199,338	17.7
No	2	1,054	789,595	11.7
Valid skip	6	5,136	4,633,258	68.4
Don't know	7	139	97,090	1.4
Refusal	8	35	46,305	0.7
Not stated	9	10	10,729	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: APT 20 Length: 1.0 Position: 161

Question Name: APT Q20

Concept: Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Made report/conducted investigation

Question Text: (What action did the police take? Did they:)

make a report or conduct an investigation?

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q220).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,869	1,397,177	20.6
No	2	575	491,070	7.2
Valid skip	6	5,136	4,633,258	68.4
Don't know	7	293	196,805	2.9
Refusal	8	36	47,274	0.7
Not stated	9	10	10,729	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: APT_30 Length: 1.0 Position: 162

Question Name: APT_Q30

Concept: Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Give a warning to the offender

Question Text: (What action did the police take? Did they:)

give a warning to the offender?

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q230).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	413	352,381	5.2
No	2	706	611,365	9.0
Offender not known	3	1,323	897,658	13.2
Valid skip	6	5,136	4,633,258	68.4
Don't know	7	297	225,657	3.3
Refusal	8	34	45,266	0.7
Not stated	9	10	10,729	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: AP405060 Length: 1.0 Position: 163

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Actions taken by police (arrest/charges against off./other)

Question Text: What action did the police take? arrest or lay charges against the offender or take any other action.

Universe: PFO_Q105 = 1,2.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q250_260).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	555	462,902	6.8
No	2	728	621,023	9.2
Valid skip	6	6,350	5,456,101	80.5
Don't know	7	243	180,166	2.7
Refusal	8	33	45,393	0.7
Not stated	9	10	10,729	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SAP_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 164

Question Name: SAP Q10

Concept: Inc. (Police actions) - Level of satisfaction

Question Text: How satisfied were you with the actions that the police took? Were you ...?

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO Q310).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very satisfied		1	908	714,339	10.5
Somewhat satisfied		2	898	648,999	9.6
Somewhat dissatisfied		3	407	280,201	4.1
Very dissatisfied		4	408	357,281	5.3
Valid skip		6	5,136	4,633,258	68.4
Don't know		7	126	98,808	1.5
Refusal		8	36	43,428	0.6
Not stated		9	0	0	0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SAP_20B Length: 1.0 Position: 165

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Police actions) - Should have charged the offender

Question Text: Is there anything (else) they should have done to help you? Charge the person

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q320_C02, revised question).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	95	67,758	1.0
No		2	2,559	1,962,968	29.0
Valid skip		6	5,136	4,633,258	68.4
Don't know		7	95	68,904	1.0
Refusal		8	34	43,426	0.6
Not stated		9	0	0	0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SAP 20C Length: 1.0 Position: 166

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Police actions) - Should have arrested the offender

Question Text: Is there anything (else) they should have done to help you? Arrest the person

Universe: PFO 100 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q320_C02, revised question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	130	104,824	1.5
No	2	2,524	1,925,902	28.4
Valid skip	6	5,136	4,633,258	68.4
Don't know	7	95	68,904	1.0
Refusal	8	34	43,426	0.6
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SAP_20D Length: 1.0 Position: 167

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Police actions) - Should have responded more quickly

Question Text: Is there anything (else) they should have done to help you? Respond more quickly

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q320_C03).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	135	111,237	1.6
No	2	2,519	1,919,489	28.3
Valid skip	6	5,136	4,633,258	68.4
Don't know	7	95	68,904	1.0
Refusal	8	34	43,426	0.6
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SAP_20H Length: 1.0 Position: 168

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Police actions) - Should have been more supportive/symp.

Question Text: Is there anything (else) they should have done to help you? Be more supportive/sympathetic

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q320_C07).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	135	110,089	1.6
No	2	2,519	1,920,637	28.3
Valid skip	6	5,136	4,633,258	68.4
Don't know	7	95	68,904	1.0
Refusal	8	34	43,426	0.6
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SAP_20J Length: 1.0 Position: 169

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Police actions) - Could have done nothing else

Question Text: Is there anything (else) they should have done to help you? No/nothing

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q320_C95).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,793	1,346,449	19.9
No	2	861	684,277	10.1
Valid skip	6	5,136	4,633,258	68.4
Don't know	7	95	68,904	1.0
Refusal	8	34	43,426	0.6
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SAP 200T Length: 1.0 Position: 170

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Police actions) - Other

Question Text: Is there anything (else) they should have done to help you? Other

Universe: PFO_100 = 1,7,8,9.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q320_C01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	547	436,841	6.4
No	2	2,107	1,593,885	23.5
Valid skip	6	5,136	4,633,258	68.4
Don't know	7	95	68,904	1.0
Refusal	8	34	43,426	0.6
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 171

Question Name: RNP Q120

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Fear of revenge

Question Text: I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:

because of fear of revenge by the offender or others?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q420).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	303	349,302	5.2
No	2	4,542	4,015,125	59.3
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	13	10,963	0.2
Refusal	8	2	1,688	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
To	otal	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP 130 Length: 1.0 Position: 172

Question Name: RNP_Q130

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Wouldn't have found property/offender

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because the police would not have been able to find or identify [the property or the offender/the

offender]?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q430, question revised).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,619	2,180,101	32.2
No	2	2,208	2,173,958	32.1
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	30	20,267	0.3
Refusal	8	3	2,751	0.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_140 Length: 1.0 Position: 173

Question Name: RNP_Q140

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Lack of evidence

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because there was a lack of evidence?

Universe: PFO 100 = 2.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q430, question revised).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,691	2,233,323	33.0
No	2	2,119	2,099,344	31.0
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	45	39,474	0.6
Refusal	8	5	4,937	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_150 Length: 1.0 Position: 174

Question Name: RNP_Q150

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Incident unimportant

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because the police would not have considered the incident important enough?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,983	2,568,233	37.9
No	2	1,778	1,727,098	25.5
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	91	65,315	1.0
Refusal	8	8	16,431	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_160 Length: 1.0 Position: 175

Question Name: RNP_Q160

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Police would not have been effective

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because the police would not have been efficient or effective?

Universe: PFO 100 = 2.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,612	1,501,018	22.2
No	2	3,145	2,792,292	41.2

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	95	67,673	1.0
Refusal	8	8	16,094	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_170 Length: 1.0 Position: 176

Question Name: RNP_Q170

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Unsatisfactory service in the past

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because you received unsatisfactory service in the past?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	807	756,148	11.2
No	2	4,019	3,586,042	52.9
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	28	20,568	0.3
Refusal	8	6	14,319	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Tota	al	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_180 Length: 1.0 Position: 177

Question Name: RNP Q180

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Tried to report but could not get through

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because you tried to report but could not get through (includes waited too long on the phone; lack

of confidence with the initial contact)?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	69	61,717	0.9
No	2	4,765	4,280,603	63.2
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	20	20,438	0.3
Refusal	8	6	14,319	0.2

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Т	otal	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_190 Length: 1.0 Position: 178

Question Name: RNP_Q190

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Could have caused trouble with the law

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because dealing with the police could have caused you trouble with the law?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	115	154,583	2.3
No	2	4,720	4,187,553	61.8
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	18	20,183	0.3
Refusal	8	7	14,757	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP 200 Length: 1.0 Position: 179

Question Name: RNP Q200

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Did not want to get the offender in trouble

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because you did not want to get the offender in trouble with the law?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	527	566,159	8.4
No	2	4,295	3,771,074	55.7
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	30	24,462	0.4
Refusal	8	8	15,382	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_220 Length: 1.0 Position: 180

Question Name: RNP_Q220

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Resp. did not want hassle of the police

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because you did not want the hassle of dealing with the police?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,710	1,636,911	24.2
No	2	3,123	2,710,217	40.0
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	20	15,005	0.2
Refusal	8	7	14,944	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP22540 Length: 1.0 Position: 181

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Shame to the family/family prevented it

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because you were afraid reporting it to the police would bring shame and dishonour to the

family or family prevented it?

Universe: PFO_100 = 2 and CIR_D010 = 10,11,12,13,14.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	78	106,744	1.6
No	2	863	1,199,119	17.7
Valid skip	6	6,968	5,462,036	80.6
Don't know	7	1	1,497	0.0
Refusal	8	1	627	0.0
Not stated	9	8	6,291	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_245 Length: 1.0 Position: 182

Question Name: RNP Q245

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Private/personal incident

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because you considered the incident a private or personal matter and handled it informally?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q470, revised question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,042	1,924,239	28.4
No	2	2,771	2,406,985	35.5
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	36	28,346	0.4
Refusal	8	11	17,508	0.3
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_250 Length: 1.0 Position: 183

Question Name: RNP_Q250

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Didn't want others to know

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because you did not want others to find out about the victimization (including didn't want

publicity or news coverage)?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q500, revised question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	314	354,767	5.2
No	2	4,519	3,987,089	58.8
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	19	19,595	0.3
Refusal	8	8	15,626	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_260 Length: 1.0 Position: 184

Question Name: RNP Q260

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Crime was minor

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because the crime was minor and not worth taking the time to report?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q460, revised question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,858	3,390,648	50.0
No	2	970	949,831	14.0
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	23	21,890	0.3
Refusal	8	9	14,708	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_270 Length: 1.0 Position: 185

Question Name: RNP_Q270

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - No one was harmed/no financial loss

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because no one was harmed or there was no financial loss?

Universe: PFO 100 = 2.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,462	2,207,843	32.6
No	2	2,363	2,133,017	31.5
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	27	20,695	0.3
Refusal	8	8	15,522	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP 280 Length: 1.0 Position: 186

Question Name: RNP Q280

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - No harm was intended

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because no harm was intended?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,804	1,498,863	22.1
No	2	2,910	2,756,766	40.7
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	136	101,574	1.5
Refusal	8	10	19,874	0.3
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP 290 Length: 1.0 Position: 187

Question Name: RNP_Q290

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Wouldn't be adequately punished

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because you didn't think the offender would be convicted or adequately punished?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,868	1,662,033	24.5
No	2	2,897	2,628,514	38.8
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	83	69,041	1.0
Refusal	8	12	17,489	0.3
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_300 Length: 1.0 Position: 188

Question Name: RNP_Q300

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Feared/hassle of the court process

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because you feared or did not want the hassle of dealing with the court process?

Universe: PFO 100 = 2.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,236	1,098,030	16.2
No	2	3,580	3,230,314	47.7
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	34	31,870	0.5
Refusal	8	10	16,864	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_310 Length: 1.0 Position: 189

Question Name: RNP_Q310

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Police would be biased

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because the police would be biased?

Universe: PFO 100 = 2.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q480).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	259	272,426	4.0
No	2	4,549	4,050,012	59.8
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	42	37,318	0.6
Refusal	8	10	17,322	0.3
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_320 Length: 1.0 Position: 190

Question Name: RNP Q320

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Insurance wouldn't cover it

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because the insurance wouldn't cover it?

Universe: PFO_100 = 2 and not (STP_20Q =(1,6) and PDM_20F = (1,6) or (CIR_D010 =10,11,12,13,14)).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q510).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	666	493,634	7.3
No	2	2,676	2,062,352	30.4
Valid skip	6	4,501	4,148,318	61.2
Don't know	7	66	53,328	8.0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		8	10	18,680	0.3
Not stated		9	0	0	0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_330 Length: 1.0 Position: 191

Question Name: RNP_Q330

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Did not need a police report to file claim

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because you did not need a police report to file a claim?

Universe: PFO_100 = 2 and not (STP_20Q =(1,6) and PDM_20F = (1,6) or (CIR_D010 =10,11,12,13,14)).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	371	256,922	3.8
No	2	2,955	2,296,806	33.9
Valid skip	6	4,501	4,148,318	61.2
Don't know	7	83	58,988	0.9
Refusal	8	9	15,280	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_340 Length: 1.0 Position: 192

Question Name: RNP Q340

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Nothing was taken/all items were recovered

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because nothing was taken or the items were recovered?

Universe: PFO_100 = 2 and not (STP_20Q =(1,6) and PDM_20F = (1,6) or (CIR_D010 =10,11,12,13,14)).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q520).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	499	337,988	5.0
No	2	2,891	2,253,424	33.3
Valid skip	6	4,501	4,148,318	61.2
Don't know	7	21	21,598	0.3
Refusal	8	7	14,985	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_350 Length: 1.0 Position: 193

Question Name: RNP_Q350

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Reported to another official

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to this incident. Was it:)

because it was reported to another official?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	451	461,252	6.8
No	2	4,378	3,879,542	57.3
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	23	20,595	0.3
Refusal	8	8	15,689	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: RNP_355 Length: 1.0 Position: 194

Question Name: RNP_Q355

Concept: Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Other

Question Text: (I'm going to read a list of reasons why some people choose not to contact the police. Please tell

me which ones apply to your experience. Was it:)

for some other reason, not already mentioned?

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - PFO_Q530).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	325	314,435	4.6
No	2	4,501	4,024,452	59.4
Valid skip	6	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	7	25	22,342	0.3
Refusal	8	9	15,848	0.2
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CIRMAINC Length: 2.0 Position: 195

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Main reason for NOT reporting to the police

Question Text: Main reason for NOT reporting to the police.

Universe: $PFO_100 = 2$.

Note: Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, 2014, derived from RNP_Q120 to RNP_Q360, and PFO_Q100 (Cycle 23

- CIR_MAIN_REASON, revised question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Fear of revenge by the offender or others	01	73	88,847	1.3
Police could not find/identify property or	02	369	331,752	4.9
offender				
Lack of evidence	03	277	188,240	2.8
Police would not have considered incident	04	300	281,729	4.2
important enough				
Police would not have been efficient or	05	131	130,653	1.9
effective				
Unsatisfactory service in the past	06	70	72,238	1.1
Did not want the offender in trouble with	07	99	97,841	1.4
the law				
Did not want the hassle of dealing with	80	181	168,168	2.5
police				
Incident private and handled it informally	10	300	287,266	4.2
Did not want others to find out	11	14	15,803	0.2
(publicity/news coverage)				
Crime was minor and not worth time to	12	2,162	1,846,416	27.2
report	4.0	4.40	440.400	4.0
No one was harmed /no financial loss	13	113	110,466	1.6
No harm was intended	14	52	50,539	0.7
Didn't think offender will be	15	53	42,921	0.6
convicted/adequately punished	4-7	45	44.000	0.0
Fear of court process / did not want the	17	45	41,808	0.6
hassle	10	4.4	00.444	0.4
Police would be biased	18	11	28,441	0.4
Insurance won't cover it	19	27 17	13,996 6,985	0.2 0.1
Did not need a police report to file a claim	20 21	53	6,985 36,934	_
Nothing was taken or the items were recovered	21	33	30,934	0.5
It was reported to another official	22	116	159,622	2.4
Other	23	333	312,796	4.6
Valid skip	96	3,059	2,399,236	35.4
Don't know	97	52	45,075	0.7
Refusal	98	12	18,541	0.7
Not stated	99	0	0	0.5
Total	00	7,919	6,776,313	100.0
·otai		7,510	3,7,3,010	100.0

Variable Name: TTA_110 Length: 1.0 Position: 197

Question Name: TTA_Q110

Concept: Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Family member

Question Text: Other than to the police, did you ever talk to anyone about what happened, such as:

a family member?

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source:	General Social Survey.	Victimization, 2014	(Cycle 23 - TTA Q110).
---------	------------------------	---------------------	------------------------

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	5,856	4,845,410	71.5
No	2	1,722	1,608,708	23.7
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	32	21,197	0.3
Refusal	8	33	44,818	0.7
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: TTA_120 Length: 1.0 Position: 198

Question Name: TTA_Q120

Concept: Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Friend or neighbour

Question Text: (Other than to the police, did you ever talk to anyone about what happened, such as:)

a friend or neighbour?

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q120).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	5,629	4,714,168	69.6
No		2	1,958	1,741,653	25.7
Valid skip		6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know		7	24	19,721	0.3
Refusal		8	32	44,591	0.7
Not stated		9	0	0	0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: TTA_130 Length: 1.0 Position: 199

Question Name: TTA_Q130

Concept: Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Co-worker

Question Text: (Other than to the police, did you ever talk to anyone about what happened, such as:)

a co-worker?

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q130).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,453	3,144,298	46.4
No	2	4,101	3,294,145	48.6
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	53	35,794	0.5

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal	8	36	45,897	0.7
Not stated	9	0	0	0
	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: TTA_140 Length: 1.0 Position: 200

Question Name: TTA_Q140

Concept: Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Doctor or nurse

Question Text: (Other than to the police, did you ever talk to anyone about what happened, such as:)

a doctor or nurse?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015 = 1) and CIR_D010 = 2,10,11,12,13,14.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q140).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	212	235,976	3.5
No	2	1,263	1,726,082	25.5
Valid skip	6	6,421	4,787,941	70.7
Don't know	7	2	2,740	0.0
Refusal	8	8	13,752	0.2
Not stated	9	13	9,822	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: TTA 150 Length: 1.0 Position: 201

Question Name: TTA Q150

Concept: Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Lawyer

Question Text: (Other than to the police, did you ever talk to anyone about what happened, such as:)

a lawyer?

Universe: $CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015 = 1.$ Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q150).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	227	201,626	3.0
No	2	7,365	6,255,138	92.3
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	19	18,778	0.3
Refusal	8	32	44,591	0.7
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: TTA_160 Length: 1.0 Position: 202

Question Name: TTA_Q160

Concept: Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Priest/rabbi/imam/elder/spiritual advisor

Question Text: (Other than to the police, did you ever talk to anyone about what happened, such as:)

a priest, rabbi, imam, elder or another spiritual advisor?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1) and CIR_D010 = 2,10,11,12,13,14.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q160).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	76	85,840	1.3
No	2	1,399	1,876,218	27.7
Valid skip	6	6,421	4,787,941	70.7
Don't know	7	2	2,740	0.0
Refusal	8	8	13,752	0.2
Not stated	9	13	9,822	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 203

Question Name: VSC_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Services) - Received information about services for victims

Question Text: Did the police or anyone else provide you with information about services for victims in your com-

munity?

Universe: $(CIR_010 \le 12 \text{ or } CIR_015=1) \text{ and } CIR_D010 = 2,10,11,12,13,14.$

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA Q200).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes, the police	1	129	170,722	2.5
Yes, someone else	2	70	100,654	1.5
No	3	1,270	1,678,900	24.8
Valid skip	6	6,421	4,787,941	70.7
Don't know	7	7	14,409	0.2
Refusal	8	9	13,865	0.2
Not stated	9	13	9,822	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC 20 Length: 1.0 Position: 204

Question Name: VSC Q20

Concept: Inc. (Services) - Crisis centre/crisis line

Question Text: Did you ever contact or use any of the following services for help because of this incident, such

as

a crisis centre or crisis line?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1) and CIR_D010 = 2,10,11,12,13,14.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q210).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	40	40,033	0.6
No	2	1,435	1,922,025	28.4
Valid skip	6	6,421	4,787,941	70.7
Don't know	7	2	2,740	0.0
Refusal	8	8	13,752	0.2
Not stated	9	13	9,822	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC_25 Length: 1.0 Position: 205

Question Name: VSC_Q25

Concept: Inc. (Services) - Victim services/witness assistance program

Question Text: (Did you ever contact or use any of the following services for help because of this incident, such as:)

victim services or a victim witness assistance program?

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q270).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	92	79,105	1.2
No	2	7,497	6,374,969	94.1
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	21	19,896	0.3
Refusal	8	33	46,163	0.7
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC_30 Length: 1.0 Position: 206

Question Name: VSC Q30

Concept: Inc. (Services) - Counsellor/psychologist/social worker

Question Text: (Did you ever contact or use any of the following services for help because of this incident, such as:)

a counsellor, psychologist or social worker?

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1) and CIR_D010 = 2,10,11,12,13,14.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q220).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	164	214,283	3.2
No	2	1,311	1,747,775	25.8
Valid skip	6	6,421	4,787,941	70.7
Don't know	7	2	2,740	0.0
Refusal	8	8	13,752	0.2
Not stated	9	13	9,822	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VS405060 Length: 1.0 Position: 207

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Services) - Other

Question Text: (Did you ever contact or use any of the following services for help because of this incident, such

as:)

Universe: (CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1) and CIR_D010 = 2,10,11,12,13,14.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	52	80,067	1.2
No	2	310	462,636	6.8
Valid skip	6	7,553	6,229,600	91.9
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	4	4,011	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC_90A Length: 1.0 Position: 208

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (No service used) - Didn't know of any services

Question Text: Is there any reason why you didn't use any of these services? Didn't know of any services

Universe: VSC_Q20 in (2,6) and VSC_Q25 in (2,6) and VSC_Q30 in (2,6) and VSC_Q40 in (2,6) and

VSC_Q50 in (2,6) and VSC_Q60 in (2,6).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA Q280 C01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	593	470,882	6.9
No	2	6,617	5,576,270	82.3

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	613	658,350	9.7
Don't know	7	86	62,846	0.9
Refusal	8	10	7,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC_90B Length: 1.0 Position: 209

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (No service used) - No services available

Question Text: Is there any reason why you didn't use any of these services? None available

Universe: VSC_Q20 in (2,6) and VSC_Q25 in (2,6) and VSC_Q30 in (2,6) and VSC_Q40 in (2,6) and

VSC_Q50 in (2,6) and VSC_Q60 in (2,6).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q280_C02).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	82	64,872	1.0
No	2	7,128	5,982,280	88.3
Valid skip	6	613	658,350	9.7
Don't know	7	86	62,846	0.9
Refusal	8	10	7,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC 90D Length: 1.0 Position: 210

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (No service used) - Incident too minor

Question Text: Is there any reason why you didn't use any of these services? Too minor

Universe: VSC_Q20 in (2,6) and VSC_Q25 in (2,6) and VSC_Q30 in (2,6) and VSC_Q40 in (2,6) and

VSC_Q50 in (2,6) and VSC_Q60 in (2,6).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q280_C04).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,168	1,760,942	26.0
No	2	5,042	4,286,210	63.3
Valid skip	6	613	658,350	9.7
Don't know	7	86	62,846	0.9
Refusal	8	10	7,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC_90E Length: 1.0 Position: 211

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (No service used) - Shame/embarrassment

Question Text: Is there any reason why you didn't use any of these services? Shame/embarrassment

Universe: VSC_Q20 in (2,6) and VSC_Q25 in (2,6) and VSC_Q30 in (2,6) and VSC_Q40 in (2,6) and

VSC_Q50 in (2,6) and VSC_Q60 in (2,6).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q280_C05).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	19	27,327	0.4
No	2	7,191	6,019,825	88.8
Valid skip	6	613	658,350	9.7
Don't know	7	86	62,846	0.9
Refusal	8	10	7,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC 90F Length: 1.0 Position: 212

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (No service used) - Wouldn't be believed

Question Text: Is there any reason why you didn't use any of these services? Wouldn't be believed

Universe: VSC_Q20 in (2,6) and VSC_Q25 in (2,6) and VSC_Q30 in (2,6) and VSC_Q40 in (2,6) and

VSC_Q50 in (2,6) and VSC_Q60 in (2,6).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q280_C06).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	33	22,235	0.3
No	2	7,177	6,024,916	88.9
Valid skip	6	613	658,350	9.7
Don't know	7	86	62,846	0.9
Refusal	8	10	7,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC 90K Length: 1.0 Position: 213

Question Name: VSC_Q90

Concept: Inc. (No service used) - Didn't want relationship to end

Question Text: Is there any reason why you didn't use any of these services? Didn't want relationship to end

Universe: VSC_Q20 in (2,6) and VSC_Q25 in (2,6) and VSC_Q30 in (2,6) and VSC_Q40 in (2,6) and

VSC_Q50 in (2,6) and VSC_Q60 in (2,6).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q280).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	11	16,739	0.2
No	2	7,199	6,030,413	89.0
Valid skip	6	613	658,350	9.7
Don't know	7	86	62,846	0.9
Refusal	8	10	7,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC 90L Length: 1.0 Position: 214

Question Name: VSC_Q90

Concept: Inc. (No service used) - Didn't want/need help

Question Text: Is there any reason why you didn't use any of these services? Didn't want/need help

Universe: VSC_Q20 in (2,6) and VSC_Q25 in (2,6) and VSC_Q30 in (2,6) and VSC_Q40 in (2,6) and

VSC_Q50 in (2,6) and VSC_Q60 in (2,6).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA Q280).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,964	3,420,615	50.5
No	2	3,246	2,626,537	38.8
Valid skip	6	613	658,350	9.7
Don't know	7	86	62,846	0.9
Refusal	8	10	7,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VSC_900T Length: 1.0 Position: 215

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (No service used) - Other

Question Text: Is there any reason why you didn't use any of these services? Other

Universe: VSC_Q20 in (2,6) and VSC_Q25 in (2,6) and VSC_Q30 in (2,6) and VSC_Q40 in (2,6) and

VSC_Q50 in (2,6) and VSC_Q60 in (2,6).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA Q280 C01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	346	284,558	4.2
No	2	6,864	5,762,594	85.0

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	613	658,350	9.7
Don't know	7	86	62,846	0.9
Refusal	8	10	7,965	0.1
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10A Length: 1.0 Position: 216

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Not at all

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320, revised question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,856	1,710,027	25.2
No	2	5,718	4,732,837	69.8
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR 10B Length: 1.0 Position: 217

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Not much

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320_C03).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	576	470,343	6.9
No	2	6,998	5,972,520	88.1
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10C Length: 1.0 Position: 218

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Angry

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320_C01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,338	1,938,677	28.6
No	2	5,236	4,504,187	66.5
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10D Length: 1.0 Position: 219

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Upset, confused,

frustrated

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320_C02).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,746	1,486,891	21.9
No	2	5,828	4,955,973	73.1
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10E Length: 1.0 Position: 220

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Fearful

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320_C04).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	636	597,643	8.8
No	2	6,938	5,845,221	86.3
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10F Length: 1.0 Position: 221

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? More cautious/aware

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320_C05).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	605	548,395	8.1
No	2	6,969	5,894,468	87.0
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	8.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR 10G Length: 1.0 Position: 222

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Shock/disbelief

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320_C06).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	579	493,159	7.3
No	2	6,995	5,949,704	87.8
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	8.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10H Length: 1.0 Position: 223

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Hurt/disappointment

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320_C07).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	460	436,216	6.4
No	2	7,114	6,006,648	88.6
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	8.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR 10I Length: 1.0 Position: 224

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Victimized

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320_C08).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	366	291,766	4.3
No	2	7,208	6,151,097	90.8
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	8.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10J Length: 1.0 Position: 225

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Sleeping problems

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source:	General Social Survey.	Victimization, 2014	(Cycle 23 - TTA Q320 C09).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	162	162,759	2.4
No	2	7,412	6,280,105	92.7
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	g	0	0	0
	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10K Length: 1.0 Position: 226

Question Name: GIR_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Depression/anxiety

attacks

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	182	194,309	2.9
No	2	7,392	6,248,555	92.2
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10L Length: 1.0 Position: 227

Question Name: GIR_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Ashamed/guilty

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	76	61,896	0.9
No	2	7,498	6,380,968	94.2
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10M Length: 1.0 Position: 228

Question Name: GIR_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Afraid for children

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	76	80,959	1.2
No	2	7,498	6,361,905	93.9
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10N Length: 1.0 Position: 229

Question Name: GIR_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Annoyed

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	648	515,549	7.6
No	2	6,926	5,927,315	87.5
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	8.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10O Length: 1.0 Position: 230

Question Name: GIR Q10

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Lowered self esteem

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Lowered self esteem

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	58	72,651	1.1
No	2	7,516	6,370,213	94.0
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	8.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10P Length: 1.0 Position: 231

Question Name: GIR_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Increased self-reliance

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Increased self-reliance

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q320).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	45	42,670	0.6
No	2	7,529	6,400,194	94.4
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10Q Length: 1.0 Position: 232

Question Name: GIR Q10

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Problems relating to men/women

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Problems relating to

men/women

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA Q320).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	15	32,773	0.5
No	2	7,559	6,410,091	94.6

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_10R Length: 1.0 Position: 233

Question Name: GIR_Q10

Concept: Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Other

Question Text: At the time of the incident, how did this experience affect you emotionally? Other - Specify

Universe: CIR_010 <= 12 or CIR_015=1.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA Q320).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	384	318,908	4.7
No	2	7,190	6,123,956	90.4
Valid skip	6	276	256,180	3.8
Don't know	7	30	23,817	0.4
Refusal	8	39	53,452	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR 20 Length: 1.0 Position: 234

Question Name: GIR Q20

Concept: Inc. (Trauma) - Nightmares about the incident

Question Text: Now some questions about longer term effects of the incident you experienced. In the past month,

have you:

had nightmares about it or thought about it when you did not want to?

Universe: (GIR_10A=2,7,8,9 and GIR_10B=2,7,8,9) or (GIR_10B=1 AND at least one 'Yes' response to

GIR_10C to GIR_10R).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question - Based on Primary Care PTSD Screen).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	651	610,622	9.0
No	2	4,604	3,742,565	55.2
Valid skip	6	2,614	2,357,895	34.8
Don't know	7	13	15,153	0.2
Refusal	8	37	50,079	0.7
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_30 Length: 1.0 Position: 235

Question Name: GIR_Q30

Concept: Inc. (Trauma) - Tried not to think about the incident

Question Text: (Now some questions about longer term effects of the incident you experienced. In the past

month, have you:)

tried hard not to think about it or went out of your way to avoid situations that reminded

you of it?

Universe: (GIR_10A=2,7,8,9 and GIR_10B=2,7,8,9) or (GIR_10B=1 AND at least one 'Yes' response to

GIR 10C to GIR 10R).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question - Based on Primary Care PTSD Screen).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	884	825,055	12.2
No	2	4,365	3,524,286	52.0
Valid skip	6	2,614	2,357,895	34.8
Don't know	7	16	17,477	0.3
Refusal	8	40	51,601	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_40 Length: 1.0 Position: 236

Question Name: GIR_Q40

Concept: Inc. (Trauma) - Constantly on guard/watchful/easily startled

Question Text: (Now some questions about longer term effects of the incident you experienced. In the past

month, have you:)

felt constantly on guard, watchful, or easily startled?

Universe: (GIR_10A=2,7,8,9 and GIR_10B=2,7,8,9) or (GIR_10B=1 AND at least one 'Yes' response to

GIR_10C to GIR_10R).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question - Based on Primary Care PTSD Screen).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,201	1,083,645	16.0
No	2	4,043	3,263,715	48.2
Valid skip	6	2,614	2,357,895	34.8
Don't know	7	20	18,800	0.3
Refusal	8	41	52,259	8.0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: GIR_50 Length: 1.0 Position: 237

Question Name: GIR_Q50

Concept: Inc. (Trauma) - Detached from others and activities

Question Text: (Now some questions about longer term effects of the incident you experienced. In the past

month, have you:)

felt numb or detached from others, activities, or your surroundings?

Universe: (GIR 10A=2,7,8,9 and GIR 10B=2,7,8,9) or (GIR 10B=1 AND at least one 'Yes' response to

GIR 10C to GIR 10R).

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (New question - Based on Primary Care PTSD Screen).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	325	373,351	5.5
No	2	4,919	3,972,897	58.6
Valid skip	6	2,614	2,357,895	34.8
Don't know	7	19	19,602	0.3
Refusal	8	42	52,568	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: INCTRAUM Length: 1.0 Position: 238

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Long term effects of the incident experienced

Question Text: Long term effects of the incident you experienced (3 or more): general victimization.

Universe: GIR_10C = 1 or GIR_10D = 1 or GIR_10E = 1 or GIR_10F = 1 or GIR_10G = 1 or GIR_10H = 1

or GIR_10I = 1 or GIR_10J = 1 or GIR_10K = 1 or GIR_10L = 1 or GIR_10M = 1 or GIR_10N = 1

or $GIR_{10O} = 1$ or $GIR_{10P} = 1$ or $GIR_{10Q} = 1$ or $GIR_{10R} = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from GIR_Q20, GIR_Q30, GIR_Q40 and

GIR_Q50 (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes, experienced 3 or more long term effects	1	389	416,209	6.1
No	2	4,847	3,925,205	57.9
Valid skip	6	2,614	2,357,895	34.8
Don't know	7	27	24,436	0.4
Refusal	8	42	52,568	0.8
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CWC_10 Length: 1.0 Position: 239

Question Name: CWC_Q10

Concept: Inc. - Case went to court

Question Text: Did the case go to court?

Universe: $APT_50 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q330).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	115	89,260	1.3
No	2	51	36,451	0.5
Case pending or awaiting trial	3	53	53,767	0.8
Valid skip	6	7,675	6,581,580	97.1
Don't know	7	23	13,426	0.2
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	2	1,829	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CWC 20C Length: 1.0 Position: 240

Question Name:

Concept: Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system

Question Text: How satisfied were you with the way the case was handled by the criminal justice system? Were

you...?

Universe: $CWC_10 = 1$.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - TTA_Q340).

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very satisfied		1	39	35,698	0.5
Somewhat satisfied		2	27	20,919	0.3
Somewhat dissatisfied		3	14	12,402	0.2
Very dissatisfied		4	19	12,132	0.2
Valid skip		6	7,804	6,687,053	98.7
Don't know		7	15	8,070	0.1
Refusal		8	0	0	0
Not stated		9	1	39	0.0
	Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: NUMINC Length: 2.0 Position: 241

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Nb of distinct crimes for each type of crime reported

Question Text: Number of separate crime incident(s) represented by each incident report. **Universe:** Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Capped at 10.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from CIR_Q650 (Cycle 23 - NUMINC).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
1 incident	01	6,806	4,707,951	69.5
2 incidents	02	646	988,566	14.6
3 incidents	03	184	415,016	6.1
4 incidents	04	79	143,277	2.1
5 incidents	05	46	106,087	1.6
6 incidents	06	48	113,081	1.7
7 incidents	07	11	29,743	0.4
8 incidents	08	7	33,688	0.5
9 incidents	09	3	5,221	0.1
10 incidents	10	89	233,682	3.4
Valid skip	96	0	0	0
Don't know	97	0	0	0
Refusal	98	0	0	0
Not stated	99	0	0	0
Tota	al	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: NUMINCCA Length: 1.0 Position: 243

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Nb of distinct crimes for type reported (up to 3)

Question Text: Number of separate crime incident(s) represented by each incident report capped at 3.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from NUMINC (Cycle 23 - NUMINCCA).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
One crime incident	1	6,806	4,707,951	69.5
Two crime incidents	2	646	988,566	14.6
Three crime incidents and more	3	467	1,079,796	15.9
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: REP_STAT Length: 1.0 Position: 244

Question Name:

Concept: Incident - Report status of the crime **Question Text:** Status of the crime incident report.

Universe: Respondents who completed a crime incident report.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide. If the respondent is unable to recall any important details that allow him/her to distinguish between similar incidents, the incident report is coded as a series report. This means that one incident

report represents other crime incident(s) with similar details.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - REP_STAT).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Single incident report	1	6,806	4,707,951	69.5
Series incident reports	2	1,113	2,068,362	30.5
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SEXASSLT Length: 1.0 Position: 245

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Sexual assault

Question Text: Crime: Sexual assault.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide. 2. Forced sexual activity, an attempt at forced sexual activity, or unwanted sexual touching, grabbing,

kissing or fondling.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from SEXATTK and SEXTOUCH (New ques-

tion).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	435	604,643	8.9
No	2	7,468	6,157,956	90.9
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	2	660	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SXASST23 Length: 1.0 Position: 246

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Sexual assault, excluding sexual activity, unable to consent

Question Text: Crime - Sexual assault, excluding sexual activity to which respondent was unable to consent.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

2. Forced sexual activity, an attempt at forced sexual activity, or unwanted sexual touching,

grabbing, kissing or fondling.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from SXATTK23 and SEXTOUCH (Cycle 23 -

SEXASSLT).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	390	556,966	8.2
No	2	7,513	6,205,633	91.6
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	2	660	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	14	13,055	0.2

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Total
 7,919
 6,776,313
 100.0

Variable Name: ROBBRY Length: 1.0 Position: 247

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Robbery

Question Text: Crime: Robbery.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide. 2. Theft in which the perpetrator had a weapon or there was violence or the threat of violence against

the victim. Not strictly comparable with DVROB on Cycle 8. See note for ASSAULT.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from STP_Q20, ASSAULT and SEXASSLT

(Cycle 23 - ROBBRY).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	80	82,689	1.2
No	2	7,815	6,666,968	98.4
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: A_ROBBRY Length: 1.0 Position: 248

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Attempted robbery

Question Text: Crime: Attempted robbery.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.
 Attempted theft in which the perpetrator had a weapon, or there was violence or the threat of

violence against the victim.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from STP_Q60A - STP_Q60F, ASSAULT and

SEXASSLT (Cycle 23 - A_ROBBRY).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	99	119,060	1.8
No	2	7,782	6,629,796	97.8
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: ASSAULT Length: 1.0 Position: 249

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Physical Assault (exc. sex. ass.)

Question Text: Crime: Assault.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.
 An attack (victim hit, slapped, grabbed, knocked down or beaten), a face-to-face threat of physical harm that the respondent believed would be carried out or an incident with a weapon.

physical harm that the respondent believed would be carried out, or an incident with a weapon present. ASSAULT excludes sexual assault and includes only threats that were face-to-face and

that the respondent believed would be carried out.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from CIR_Q100, CIR_Q110, CIR_Q150G,

THREAT and PHYSATTK (Cycle 23 - ASSAULT).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,024	1,318,437	19.5
No	2	6,893	5,456,606	80.5
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	2	1,270	0.0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: THREAT Length: 1.0 Position: 250

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Threat (face-to-face and fear threat would be carried out)

Question Text: Crime: Threat.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months and were threatened.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide. 2. This variable is used in the derivation of ASSAULT. It only includes threats that were face-to-face

and that the respondent believed would be carried out.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from HWT_Q110 and HWT_Q170 (Cycle 23 -

THREAT).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	243	350,112	5.2
No	2	7,642	6,379,362	94.1
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	32	42,779	0.6
Refusal	8	1	3,218	0.0
Not stated	9	1	842	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: BREAK Length: 1.0 Position: 251

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Break and enter

Question Text: Crime: Break and enter.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

2. Illegal entry into a residence or other building on the victim's property.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from WHR_Q100, WHR_Q110, WHR_Q120,

WHR_Q130, WHR_Q140 and PCA_Q20 (Cycle 23 - BREAK).

Yes 1 672 394,440	5.8
No 2 7,091 6,270,177	92.5
Valid skip 6 0 0	0
Don't know 7 119 81,381	1.2
Refusal 8 27 24,721	0.4
Not stated 9 10 5,594	0.1
Total 7,919 6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: A BREAK Length: 1.0 Position: 252

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Attempted break and enter

Question Text: Crime: Attempted break and enter.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

2. Attempted illegal entry into a residence or other building on the victim's property.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from PCA_Q20, PCA_Q40 and WHR_Q100

to WHR_Q140 (Cycle 23 - A_BREAK).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	249	138,241	2.0
No	2	7,575	6,566,332	96.9
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	64	45,321	0.7
Refusal	8	21	20,824	0.3
Not stated	9	10	5,594	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: MVTHFT Length: 1.0 Position: 253

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Motor vehicle theft

Question Text: Crime: Motor vehicle theft.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.
 Theft of a car, truck, van, motorcycle, moped or other vehicle or part of a motor vehicle.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from STP Q20F, STP Q20G, STP Q20H and

STP_Q20I (Cycle 23 - MVTHFT).

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Yes
 1
 121
 61,555
 0.9

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No	2	7,774	6,688,101	98.7
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: A_MVTHFT Length: 1.0 Position: 254

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft

Question Text: Crime: Attempt of motor vehicle theft.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.
 Attempted theft of a car, truck, van, motorcycle, moped or other vehicle or part of a motor

vehicle.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from STP_Q60D and STP_Q60E (Cycle 23 -

A_MVTHFT).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	255	149,348	2.2
No	2	7,626	6,599,508	97.4
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: PT_MVTFT Length: 1.0 Position: 255

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle

Question Text: Crime: Part of a motor vehicle theft.

Universe: Respondents who completed a crime incident report.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide. 2. Attempted theft of a car, truck, van, motorcycle, moped or other vehicle or part of a motor vehicle.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from STP_Q20J (Cycle 23 -

PARTS_MVTHFT).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	219	113,825	1.7
No	2	7,676	6,635,831	97.9
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: THFTPP Length: 1.0 Position: 256

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Theft of personal property

Question Text: Crime: Theft of personal property.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide. 2. Theft of personal property such as money, credit cards, clothing, jewellery, a purse or a wallet.

Unlike robbery, the perpetrator does not confront the victim.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from STP_Q20A, STP_Q20B, STP_Q20C,

STP_Q20D and STP_Q20E (Cycle 23 - THFTPP).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,973	2,109,880	31.1
No	2	5,922	4,639,776	68.5
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	9	1	450	0.0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: A_THFTPP Length: 1.0 Position: 257

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property **Question Text:** Crime: Attempt of theft of personal property.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.
 Attempted theft of personal property such as money, credit cards, clothing, jewellery, a purse

or a wallet. Unlike robbery, the perpetrator does not confront the victim.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from STP_Q60A, STP_Q60B and STP_Q60C

(Cycle 23 - A THFTPP).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	336	352,116	5.2
No	2	7,545	6,396,740	94.4
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: THFTHP Length: 1.0 Position: 258

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Theft of household property

Question Text: Crime: Theft of household property.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide. 2. Theft of household property such as liquor, bicycles, electronic equipment, tools or appliances.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from STP_Q20K, STP_Q20L, STP_Q20M,

STP_Q20N, STP_Q20O and STP_Q20P (Cycle 23 - THFTHP).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,068	1,282,334	18.9
No	2	5,827	5,467,322	80.7
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	14	14,581	0.2
Refusal	8	9	11,626	0.2
Not stated	g	1	450	0.0
	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: A THFTHP Length: 1.0 Position: 259

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Attempt of theft of household property

Question Text: Crime: Attempt of theft of household property.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.
 Attempted theft of household property such as liquor, bicycles, electronic equipment, tools or

appliances.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from STP Q60F (Cycle 23 - A THFTHP).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	73	44,343	0.7
No	2	7,808	6,704,514	98.9
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	34	21,324	0.3
Refusal	8	3	1,709	0.0
Not stated	9	1	4,423	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: VANDALSM Length: 1.0 Position: 260

Question Name:

Concept: Crime - Vandalism

Question Text: Crime: Vandalism.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide. 2.

Willful damage of personal or household property.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from PDM Q20A, PDM Q20B, PDM Q20C,

PDM_Q20D, PDM_Q20E and PDM_Q20F (Cycle 23 - VANDALISM).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,260	1,506,161	22.2
No	2	5,613	5,214,918	77.0
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	16	20,897	0.3
Refusal	8	26	30,886	0.5
Not stated	9	4	3,451	0.1
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: MSCRIME Length: 3.0 Position: 261

Question Name:

Concept: Most serious crime

Question Text: Most serious crime.

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months and who completed a

crime incident report.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

2. The overall incident is classified by the most serious crime within the incident. The hierarchy of seriousness is displayed in the coding scheme. An incident is coded "unclassifiable" when none

of the codes above it in hierarchy could be assigned.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from SEXASSLT, ROBBRY, A_ROBBRY,

ASSAULT, BREAK, A_BREAK, MVTHFT, PARTS_MVTHFT, A_MVTHFT, THFTPP, A_THFTPP,

THFTHP, A THFTHP, and VANDALISM (New question).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Sexual assault	101	435	604,643	8.9
Robbery	202	76	81,956	1.2
Attempted robbery	203	97	107,941	1.6
Assault	304	839	1,111,358	16.4
Break and enter	405	590	318,010	4.7
Attempted break and enter	406	228	123,420	1.8
Motor vehicle theft	507	101	50,670	0.7
Part of a motor vehicle theft	508	198	97,977	1.4
Attempted motor vehicle (parts) theft	509	219	111,923	1.7
Theft of personal property	609	1,652	1,913,975	28.2
Attempted theft of personal property	610	207	240,265	3.5
Theft of household property	711	1,409	750,825	11.1
Attempted theft of household property	712	34	15,078	0.2
Vandalism	813	1,143	561,644	8.3
Unclassifiable	995	691	686,630	10.1
Valid skip	996	0	0	0
Don't know	997	0	0	0
Refusal	998	0	0	0
Not stated	999	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: MSCRIM23 Length: 3.0 Position: 264

Question Name:

Concept: Most serious crime (excludes sexual assault without consent)

Question Text: Most serious crime (excludes sexual activity to which respondent was unable to consent).

Universe: Respondents who had one or more valid incidents in the past 12 months and who completed a

crime incident report.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1. Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights in user's guide.

2. The overall incident is classified by the most serious crime within the incident. The hierarchy of seriousness is displayed in the coding scheme. An incident is coded "unclassifiable" when none

of the codes above it in hierarchy could be assigned.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014, derived from SXASST23, ROBBRY, A_ROBBRY,

ASSAULT, BREAK, A_BREAK, MVTHFT, PARTS_MVTHFT, A_MVTHFT, THFTPP, A_THFTPP,

THFTHP, A_THFTHP, and VANDALISM (Cycle 23 - MSCRIME).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Sexual assault	101	390	556,966	8.2
Robbery	202	77	82,073	1.2
Attempted robbery	203	97	107,941	1.6
Assault	304	840	1,114,517	16.4
Break and enter	405	592	319,535	4.7
Attempted break and enter	406	228	123,420	1.8
Motor vehicle theft	507	101	50,670	0.7
Part of a motor vehicle theft	508	198	97,977	1.4
Attempted motor vehicle (parts) theft	509	219	111,923	1.7
Theft of personal property	609	1,652	1,913,975	28.2
Attempted theft of personal property	610	207	240,265	3.5
Theft of household property	711	1,409	750,825	11.1
Attempted theft of household property	712	34	15,078	0.2
Vandalism	813	1,143	561,644	8.3
Unclassifiable	995	732	729,505	10.8
Valid skip	996	0	0	0
Don't know	997	0	0	0
Refusal	998	0	0	0
Not stated	999	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: SCRN_INC Length: 9.0 Position: 267

Question Name:

Concept: Variable screening question from section 5

Question Text: Variable screening question from section 5.

Universe: Respondents who completed a crime incident report.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - SCREEN INC TYPE).

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
	1VSP_Q110	888	617,884	9.1
	1VSP_Q120	182	195,399	2.9
	1VSP_Q130	733	443,226	6.5
	1VSP_Q140	1,061	707,764	10.4
	1VSP_Q150	911	871,845	12.9
	1VSP_Q160	731	654,947	9.7
	2VSV_Q110	616	431,400	6.4
	2VSV_Q120	772	419,744	6.2
	2VSV_Q130	493	428,281	6.3
	3VSA_Q110	584	768,649	11.3
	3VSA_Q120	460	585,517	8.6
	3VSA_Q130	49	87,596	1.3
	3VSA_Q140	307	432,783	6.4

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
	3VSA Q150	45	47,677	0.7
	4VST Q110	87	83,601	1.2
Valid skip	99999996	0	0	0
Don't know	99999997	0	0	0
Refusal	99999998	0	0	0
Not stated	99999999	0	0	0
	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: REPNO Length: 1.0 Position: 276

Question Name:

Concept: Crime incident ID number

Question Text:Number of times same screening type incident occurred.Universe:Respondents who completed a crime incident report.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights, Section 7, PUMF user's

guide.

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - REPNO).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	0	0	0	0
Number	1 - 5	7,919	6,776,313	100.0
Valid skip	6	0	0	0
Don't know	7	0	0	0
Refusal	8	0	0	0
Not stated	9	0	0	0
Total		7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Variable Name: CVS CNT Length: 3.0 Position: 277

Question Name:

Concept: Indicator showing the actual CVS count

Question Text: An indicator showing the actual CVS count.

Universe: Respondents who completed a crime incident report.

Note: Weight variable: ADJWTVIC.

1.Alternatively WGHT_VIC can be used, see discussion of incident weights, Section 7 User's

guide.

2.The variable CVS_CNT allows users to know the actual Criminal Victimization Screening (CVS) count for all CIR's where the total of NUMINC is 10 for a particular screening question and the corresponding CVS count is greater than 10, as well as, any case affected by the cap of 20. Other CIR's have CVS_CNT=NUMINC. As an alternative to NUMINC, the CVS_CNT variable can be

used to generate estimates (see Section 8 of the User's Guide).

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - CVS_CNT).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Number	001 - 095	7,919	6,776,313	100.0
Valid skip	996	0	0	0
Don't know	997	0	0	0
Refusal	998	0	0	0
Not stated	999	0	0	0

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Total
 7,919
 6,776,313
 100.0

Variable Name: WVCBS001 Length: 10.4 Position: 280

Question Name:

Concept: Bootstrap weight # 1 for victimization weight

Question Text: Bootstrap weight # 1 for victimization weight.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: 1.WVCBS002 to WVCBS500 can be found in the file but are not present in this documentation to

save space.

2.These bootstrap weights correspond to WGHT_VIC. To use these bootstrap weights with AD-JWTVIC, they must be adjusted by multiplying by the capped series factor NUMINCCA. (see Sec-

tion 8.6.2 of the User's Guide)

Source: General Social Survey, Victimization, 2014 (Cycle 23 - WVCVS001).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Weight	00000.0000 - 24828.4886	7,919	6,776,313	100.0
Valid skip	99999.9996	0	0	0
Don't know	99999.9997	0	0	0
Refusal	99999.9998	0	0	0
Not stated	99999.9999	0	0	0
	Total	7,919	6,776,313	100.0

Topical Index

<u>Variable</u>	<u>Page</u>	је
APT: CIR Sub-module	e: Action Police Took	
AP405060	Incident - Actions taken by police (arrest/charges against off./other)	63
APT 10	Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Visit the scene	
APT 20	Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Made report/conducted investigation	
APT_30	Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Give a warning to the offender	
CASE: Case variables	S	
ADJWTVIC	Victimization weight, capped at 3 incidents	. 7
CVS_CNT	Indicator showing the actual CVS count10	ე8
RECID	Record identification	.7
WGHT_VIC	Victimization incident weight	
WVCBS001	Bootstrap weight # 1 for victimization weight)9
CIR: Main Routing Mo	odule: Crime Incident Report	
ASSAULT	Crime - Physical Assault (exc. sex. ass.)	
BED_DAYS	Incident - Days spent in bed as a result of the incident	
CIR171AC	Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other	
CIR_090	Inc Respondent was present during incident	
CIR_100	Inc Weapon present	
CIR_105A	Inc. (Weapon) - Gun	
CIR_105B	Inc. (Weapon) - Knife	
CIR_105C	Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle	
CIR_105D	Inc. (Weapon) - Bat/stick	
CIR_105E	Inc. (Weapon) - Rock	
CIR_105F	Inc. (Weapon) - Other	
CIR_110	Inc Physical or sexual assault during the incident	
CIR_120	Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident	
CIR_150C	Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand	
CIR_150D	Inc (Type of assault) - Hit, kicked, slapped, knocked down	
CIR_150E	Inc. (Type of assault) - Grabbed, held, tripped, jumped, pushed	
CIR_150F	Inc. (Type of assault) - Other	
CIR_150G	Inc. (Type of assault) - Not attacked/assaulted	
CIR_170	Inc Medical attention for injuries	
CIR_171B	Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency	
CIR_173C	Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group	
CIR_190	Inc. (Leave) -Had to rest in bed because of the incident	
CIR_310	Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime	
CIR_335	Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened)	
CIR_336C	Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number	
CIR_D010	Type of incident	
MEDAT	Incident - Medical attention received as a result of incident	
MSCRIM23	Most serious crime (excludes sexual assault without consent)	
MSCRIME	Most serious crime	
NUMINC	Incident - Nb of distinct crimes for each type of crime reported	
NUMINCCA	Incident - Nb of distinct crimes for type reported (up to 3)	
PHYSATTK	Type of assault - Physical attack	
REPNO DED STAT	Crime incident ID number	
REP_STAT RLOFNDC	Incident - Report status of the crime	
ROBBRY	, , , ,	
-	Crime - Robbery	
SCRN_INC SEXASSLT	Crime - Sexual assault	
SEXATTK SEXTOUCH	Crime - Sexual attack/attempt or non-consensual sexual activity	
SXASST23	Crime - Unwanted sexual touching	
3AA33123	Online - Sexual assault, excluding sexual activity, unable to consent	9 9

SXATTK23	Crime: Forced sexual activity, excl. sexual activity unable to consent	.22		
CWC: CIR Sub-module: Case Went to Court				
CWC_10 CWC_20C	Inc Case went to court			
GIR: CIR Sub-module	e: General victimization - Impact on respondent			
GIR 10A	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all	87		
GIR 10B	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much			
GIR 10C	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry			
GIR 10D	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated			
GIR 10E	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful			
GIR 10F	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware			
GIR 10G	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief			
GIR 10H	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment			
GIR 10I	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized			
GIR 10J	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems			
GIR 10K	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks			
_	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty			
GIR_10L GIR 10M	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children			
GIR 10N	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed			
GIR 100	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed			
GIR 10P	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Increased self-reliance			
_				
GIR_10Q	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Problems relating to men/women			
GIR_10R	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Other			
GIR_20	Inc. (Trauma) - Nightmares about the incident			
GIR_30	Inc. (Trauma) - Tried not to think about the incident			
GIR_40	Inc. (Trauma) - Constantly on guard/watchful/easily startled			
GIR_50	Inc. (Trauma) - Detached from others and activities			
INCTRAUM	Incident - Long term effects of the incident experienced	.96		
HTC: CIR Sub-modul	e: Hate Crime reasons			
HATECRIM	Incident - Respondent believed the incident was a hate crime	38		
HATE OTH	Incident - Hate crime (sex. orientation or other reason)			
HTC 120	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of race/ethnicity			
HTC 130	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of religion			
HTC_150	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of religion			
	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of age			
HTC_155 HTC 170	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of language			
HTC_170	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate (other reason)			
1110_100	inc. (Hate Chine) - Hate (Other reason)	37		
HWT: CIR Sub-modu	le: How respondent Was Threatened			
HWT_110	Inc. (Threat) - Face-to-face	. 19		
HWT_120	Inc. (Threat) - By mail			
HWT_130	Inc. (Threat) - By e-mail or Internet			
HWT 140	Inc. (Threat) - Over the telephone			
HWT_150				
		. 20		
HWI 1/0	Inc. (Threat) - Other			
HWT_170 THREAT		.21		
THREAT	Inc. (Threat) - Other	.21		
THREAT MPP: CIR Sub-modul	Inc. (Threat) - Other	. 21 101		
THREAT MPP: CIR Sub-modul NUMOFFND	Inc. (Threat) - Other	. 21 101 . 30		
THREAT MPP: CIR Sub-modul NUMOFFND OLDOFNDC	Inc. (Threat) - Other	. 21 101 . 30 31		
THREAT MPP: CIR Sub-modul NUMOFFND	Inc. (Threat) - Other	. 21 101 . 30 31 30		

LOSTDAYC OCC_10 OCC_15 OCC_20C OCC_30 OCC_40	Num. of days resp. found difficult to carry out main activity - coll. Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation Inc. (Compensation) - Unreimbursed expenses - collapsed Inc Main activity of the respondent during the week of the incident Inc Difficult to carry out everyday act. because of incident	66 67 57
OCI: CIR Sub-module	: Obtain Compensation through Insurance	
OCI_10 OCI_20 OCI_25	Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident 5 Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co. 5 Inc. (Compensation) - Obtained compensation by insurance co. 5	55
PAG: CIR Sub-module	e: People who committed the Act were a Gang	
PAG_10	Inc. (Offender) - Offenders were in a gang	32
PCA: CIR Sub-module	e: Person(s) who Committed the Act of violence or crime	
A_BREAK BREAK PCA_10 PCA_20 PCA_30 PCA_40 PCA_45A PCA_45B PCA_45C	Crime - Attempted break and enter 10 Crime - Break and enter 10 Inc. (Person committing crime) - Live with respondent 1 Inc. (Person committing crime) - Got in to commit the crime 1 Inc. (Person committing crime) - Someone let them in 1 Inc. (Person committing crime) - Evidence of break in 1 Inc. (Person committing crime) - Broken lock or forced door 1 Inc. (Person committing crime) - Broken or forced window 1 Inc. (Person committing crime) - Other 1)1 2 2 3 4
PDM: CIR Sub-modul	e: Property Damage	
PDM_10 PDM_20A PDM_20B PDM_20C PDM_20D PDM_20E PDM_40 PDM_45 VANDALSM VDAMGE_C	Inc. (Property damage)5Inc. (Property damage) - Respondent's personal property5Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else5Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle5Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property5Inc. (Property damage) - Household property5Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced5Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced5Crime - Vandalism10Estimated value of all damage done in this incident5	51 52 52 54 54 55 54
PFO: CIR Sub-module	e: Police Found Out about the incident	
PFO_100 PFO_105	Inc Police found out about the incident	
PIV: CIR Sub-module	: Persons Involved	
RLOFNDSC	Relationship of the offender to victim (more than one) - collapsed	31
RIP: CIR Sub-module	: Reasons for reporting Incidents to the Police	
RIP_10 RIP_20 RIP_30 RIP_40 RIP_50	Inc. (Reported to police) - To stop the incident/receive protection 5 Inc. (Reported to police) - To arrest and punish the offender 6 Inc. (Reported to police) - To file a report to claim insurance 6 Inc. (Reported to police) - Felt it was duty to notify police 6 Inc. (Reported to police) - On the recommendation of someone else 6	60 60 61
RNP: CIR Sub-modul	e: Reasons for Not contacting the Police	
CIRMAINC RNP22540	Incident - Main reason for NOT reporting to the police	

RNP_120	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Fear of revenge	
RNP_130	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Wouldn't have found property/offender	
RNP_140	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Lack of evidence	
RNP_150	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Incident unimportant	
RNP_160	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Police would not have been effective	
RNP_170	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Unsatisfactory service in the past	
RNP_180	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Tried to report but could not get through	
RNP_190	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Could have caused trouble with the law	70
RNP_200	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Did not want to get the offender in trouble	70
RNP_220	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Resp. did not want hassle of the police	71
RNP_245	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Private/personal incident	71
RNP_250	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Didn't want others to know	72
RNP_260	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Crime was minor	72
RNP_270	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - No one was harmed/no financial loss	73
RNP_280	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - No harm was intended	73
RNP 290	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Wouldn't be adequately punished	74
RNP 300	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Feared/hassle of the court process	
RNP_310	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Police would be biased	
RNP_320	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Insurance wouldn't cover it	
RNP 330	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Did not need a police report to file claim	
RNP_340	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Nothing was taken/all items were recovered	
RNP 350	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Reported to another official	
RNP_355	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Other	
SAP: CIR Sub-modu	lle: Satisfaction of respondent with actions taken by police	
SAP 10	Inc. (Police actions) - Level of satisfaction	63
SAP 20B	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have charged the offender	
SAP 20C	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have charged the offender	
SAP_20D	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have responded more quickly	
SAP_20H		
_	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have been more supportive/symp. Inc. (Police actions) - Could have done nothing else	
SAP_20J SAP_20OT	Inc. (Police actions) - Other	
SAI _2001	inc. (Folice actions) - Other	00
STP: CIR Sub-modu	le: Stolen Property	
		400
A_MVTHFT	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft	
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft	100
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft	100 105
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property	100 105 104
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft	100 105 104
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle	100 105 104 102 103
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle.	100 105 104 102 103
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property)	100 105 104 102 103 42
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash	100 105 104 102 42 40
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc.	100105104102103424040
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20B	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery	100105104102103424040
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property	10010510410210342404041
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else	1001051041021034240404141
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20E STP_20F	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Car	10010510410210340404141
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20E STP_20F STP_20J	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Car Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle	10010510410210342404041414243
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20B STP_20C STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20F STP_20F STP_20J STP_20K	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor	10010510410210342404041414243
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20B STP_20C STP_20C STP_20D STP_20C STP_20D STP_20F STP_20F STP_20F STP_20J STP_20K STP_20L	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment	10010510410342404141424343
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20F STP_20F STP_20J STP_20K STP_20L STP_20M	Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles	10010510410342404141424344
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20F STP_20F STP_20K STP_20K STP_20L STP_20M STP_20M	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles What was stolen during the incid.? Anything else? Boat/Other property	100105104103424040414142434444
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20F STP_20F STP_20K STP_20K STP_20L STP_20M STP_20M STP_20NP STP_20OO	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles What was stolen during the incid.? Anything else? Boat/Other property Inc. (Stolen property) - Bicycle	100105104103404041414243444545
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20E STP_20F STP_20F STP_20J STP_20L STP_20L STP_20M STP_20NP STP_20NP STP_20O STP_20O	Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles What was stolen during the incid.? Anything else? Boat/Other property Inc. (Stolen property) - Bicycle Inc. (Stolen property) - Nothing was stolen	100105104103404041414243444545
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20E STP_20F STP_20F STP_20J STP_20K STP_20K STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20O STP_20O STP_30C	Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles What was stolen during the incid.? Anything else? Boat/Other property Inc. (Stolen property) - Bicycle Inc. (Stolen property) - Nothing was stolen Inc. (Stolen property) - Value of money or property stolen	10010510410340404141424344444545
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20D STP_20E STP_20F STP_20F STP_20J STP_20K STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20O STP_20O STP_20Q STP_30C STP_40	Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempted robbery Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles What was stolen during the incid.? Anything else? Boat/Other property Inc. (Stolen property) - Nothing was stolen Inc. (Stolen property) - Value of money or property stolen Inc. (Stolen property) - Value of money/property recovered	10010510410210340404141424344454546
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20D STP_20E STP_20F STP_20J STP_20K STP_20K STP_20J STP_20K STP_20U STP_20U STP_20U STP_20U STP_20U STP_20U STP_20U STP_30C STP_30C STP_40 STP_45	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles What was stolen during the incid.? Anything else? Boat/Other property Inc. (Stolen property) - Nothing was stolen Inc. (Stolen property) - Value of money or property stolen Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered	10010510410210340404141424344454546
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20D STP_20E STP_20F STP_20J STP_20K STP_20J STP_20K STP_20U STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20N STP_20O STP_20O STP_30C STP_40 STP_45 STP_50	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor Inc. (Stolen property) - Flectronic equipment Inc. (Stolen property) - Bicycle Inc. (Stolen property) - Nothing was stolen Inc. (Stolen property) - Nothing was stolen Inc. (Stolen property) - Value of money or property stolen Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything stolen by person	10010510410240404142434344454546
A_MVTHFT A_ROBBRY A_THFTHP A_THFTPP MVTHFT PT_MVTFT STP20GHI STP_10 STP_20A STP_20B STP_20C STP_20D STP_20E STP_20D STP_20E STP_20F STP_20J STP_20K STP_20K STP_20J STP_20K STP_20U STP_20U STP_20U STP_20U STP_20U STP_20U STP_20U STP_30C STP_30C STP_40 STP_45	Crime - Attempt of motor vehicle theft Crime - Attempt of theft of household property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property Crime - Motor vehicle theft Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle. Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc. Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles What was stolen during the incid.? Anything else? Boat/Other property Inc. (Stolen property) - Nothing was stolen Inc. (Stolen property) - Value of money or property stolen Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered	100105104102404041424343444545464747

STP 60C	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else	48
STP 60D	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle	
STP 60E	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle	
STP 60F	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property	
STP 60G	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing	
THETHE	Crime - Theft of household property	
THFTPP	Crime - Theft of personal property	
TOTCOST	Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property	
1010001	incluent - lotal cost of stolen/damaged property	55
TTA: CIR Sub-module	e: Talk to anyone about the incident	
TTA_110	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Family member	
TTA_120	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Friend or neighbour	79
TTA_130	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Co-worker	79
TTA 140	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Doctor or nurse	80
TTA 150	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Lawyer	
TTA_160	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Priest/rabbi/imam/elder/spiritual advisor	
VSC: CIR Sub-modul	e: Victims Services in respondent's Community	
VS405060	Inc. (Services) - Other	02
VSC 10	Inc. (Services) - Other Inc. (Services) - Received information about services for victims	
VSC_20	Inc. (Services) - Crisis centre/crisis line	
VSC_25	Inc. (Services) - Victim services/witness assistance program	
VSC_30	Inc. (Services) - Counsellor/psychologist/social worker	
VSC_90A	Inc. (No service used) - Didn't know of any services	
VSC_90B	Inc. (No service used) - No services available	
VSC_90D	Inc. (No service used) - Incident too minor	
VSC_90E	Inc. (No service used) - Shame/embarrassment	
VSC_90F	Inc. (No service used) - Wouldn't be believed	
VSC_90K	Inc. (No service used) - Didn't want relationship to end	
VSC_90L	Inc. (No service used) - Didn't want/need help	.86
VSC_90OT	Inc. (No service used) - Other	86
WHO: CIR Sub-modu	lle: Who was present during the incident	
AGEOFNDC	Age of the offender in groupings (only one offender) - collapsed	33
OFFENDRC	Relationship of the offender to victim (one or more than one offender)	
RLOFFNDC	Relationship of the offender to victim - collapsed	
SXOFFND	Sex of the offender (only one offender)	
WHO 120	Inc. (Offender) - Alcohol/drugs	
WHO_210	Inc. (Offender) - One offender	
WHR: CIR Sub-modu	ile: Where incident took place	
DWI INC. C	Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident, colleged	0
DWLINC_C	Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed	
WHR_100	Inc Location	
WHR_110	Inc. (Location) - Respondent's home or surrounding area	
WHR_120	Inc. (Location) - Other private residences or farms	
WHR_130	Inc. (Location) - Commercial or institutional establishment	
WHR_140	Inc. (Location) - Street or other public place	
WHR_150	Inc. (Location) - Place of work	. 11
XAI: EX-spousal/ex-p	artner Abuse Injuries	
INJURY	Incident - Physically injured during the incident	25

Variable Index

ADJIVITUIC Victimization weight capped at 3 incidents	<u>Variable</u>	<u>Description</u>	Page
AGEOFNIC Age of the offender in groupings (only one offender) - collapsed	ADJWTVIC	Victimization weight, capped at 3 incidents	
AP405060 Incident - Actions taken by police (arrest/charges against off/other). 83 APT_10 Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Visit the scene			
APT 10 Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Water eproptronducted investigation			
APT 20			
APT_30 Inc. (Actions taken by police) - Give a warning to the offender 63 ASSAULT Crime - Physical Assault (exc. sex. ass.) 100 A BREAK Crime - Attempted break and enter 102 A MVTHFT Crime - Attempted broad vehicle thet 103 A ROBBRY Crime - Attempted or hotor vehicle thet 103 A ROBBRY Crime - Attempted or hotor vehicle thet 103 A ROBBRY Crime - Attempt of thet of household property 106 A THFTPP Crime - Attempt of thet of household property 106 A THFTPP Crime - Attempt of thet of household property 106 A THFTPP Crime - Attempt of thet of household property 104 BED DAYS Incident - Days spent in bed as a result of the incident 28 BREAK Crime - Break and enter 101 CIR171AC Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other 27 CIRNAINIC Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other 27 CIRNAINIC Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other 27 CIRNAINIC Inc. (Weapon) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other 27 CIRNAINIC Inc Weapon present 15 CIR 105A Inc. (Weapon) - Gun 15 CIR 105A Inc. (Weapon) - Gun 15 CIR 105C Inc. (Weapon) - Softie 15 CIR 105C Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle 16 CIR 105C Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle 16 CIR 105C Inc. (Weapon) - Rock 17 CIR 105E Inc. (Weapon) - Rock 17 CIR 110 Inc Physicial or sexual assault during the incident 18 CIR 150C Inc. (Type of assault) - Weapon, knocked down 23 CIR 150C Inc. (Type of assault) - Weapon, knocked down 23 CIR 150C Inc. (Type of assault) - Weapon, knocked down 23 CIR 150C Inc. (Type of assault) - Weapon, knocked down 23 CIR 150C Inc. (Type of assault) - Not attacked/assaulted 26 CIR 117B Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency (req.) - Group 27 CIR 190 Inc. (Type of assault) - Not attacked/assaulted 26 CIR 117B Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency 27 CIR 190 Inc. (Erro. Impact) - Not much 38 CIR 1010 Inc. (Erro. Impact) - Not much 39 C	_		
ASSAULT Crime - Physical Assault (exc. sex. ass.)	-		
A BREAK AMTHET Crime - Attempted break and enter	-		
A MYTHET A ROBBRY Crime - Attempted robbery 100 A THETTHP Crime - Attempted robbery 100 A THETTHP Crime - Attempted robbery 105 BED DAYS BIELAR Crime - Attempt of theft of household property 105 BED DAYS Incident - Days spent in bed as a result of the incident 107 BED DAYS Incident - Days spent in bed as a result of the incident 108 BEREAK Crime - Broak and enter 108 CIRITATAC Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other 107 CIRI, 090 Inc Respondent was present during incident 108 CIRI, 100 Inc Weapon present 107 CIRI, 090 Inc Weapon present 107 CIRI, 105 Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle Inc. (Weapon) - Prock Inc. (Inc. 1055 Inc. (Weapon) - Other Inc. (Inc. 1055 Inc. (Weapon) - Other Inc. (Inc. 1055 Inc. (Weapon) - Other Inc. (Inc. 1057 Inc. (Weapon) - Other Inc. (Inc. 1058 Inc. (Weapon) - Other Inc. (Inc. 1057 Inc. (Weapon) - Other Inc. (Inc. 1058 Inc. (Weapon) - Other Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc. Inc.			
A ROBBRY A THETHP Crime - Attempt of theft of household property 10.6 A THETPP Crime - Attempt of theft of household property 10.4 A THETPP Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property 10.4 BED_DAYS Incident - Days spent in bed as a result of the incident 22.8 BREAK Crime - Break and enter 10.1 CIRT/TAC Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other 27.7 CIRL 10.9 Inc Respondent was present during incident 10.1 CIRL 10.0 Inc Weapon) - Curn 10.1 CIRL 10.0 Inc Weapon) - Curn 10.5 Inc. (Weapon) - Curn 10.5 Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle Inc. (Weapon) - Rock Inc. (We	_	·	
A THFTPP Crime - Attempt of theft of household property	_	•	
ATHETPP Crime - Attempt of theft of personal property 104 BED DAYS Incident - Days spent in bed as a result of the incident 28 BREAK Crime - Break and enter 101 CIRITAC Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other 27 CIR. 190 Inc Respondent was present during incident 114 CIR 105 Inc. (Weapon) - Gun 115 CIR 105 Inc. (Weapon) - Gun 115 CIR 105 Inc. (Weapon) - But Inc. CIR 105 Inc. (Weapon) - Other CIR 106 Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot kind or hit with object held in hand CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot kind or hit with object held in hand CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot kind or hit with object held in hand CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Inc. CIR 170 Inc Medical attention for injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot attackod/assaulted CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Type of assault) - Other Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Injuries) - Injuries CIR 150 Inc. (Injuries)			
BED DAYS Incident - Days spent in bed as a result of the incident 28 BREAK Crime - Break and enter 101 CIRT17AC Inc., (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other 27 CIR 090 Inc Respondent was present during incident 14 CIR 100 Inc Weapon present 15 CIR 105A Inc. (Weapon) - Gun 15 CIR 105B Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle 16 CIR 105C Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle 16 CIR 105D Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle 16 CIR 105D Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle 17 CIR 105F Inc. (Weapon) - Botck 17 CIR 105F Inc. (Weapon) - Other 17 CIR 105F Inc. (Weapon) - Other 17 CIR 105D Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand 23 CIR 150C Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand 23 CIR 150E Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand 23 CIR 150E Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand <		·	
BREAK Crime - Break and enter 101 CIRT71AC Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other 27 CIRMAINC Incident - Main reason for NOT reporting to the police 77 CIR 100 Inc Respondent was present during incident 14 CIR 105A Inc. (Weapon) - Gun 15 CIR 105B Inc. (Weapon) - Knife 16 CIR 105C Inc. (Weapon) - Bottle 16 CIR 105B Inc. (Weapon) - Bat/stick 17 CIR 105F Inc. (Weapon) - Other 17 CIR 106 Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand 23 CIR 150C Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand 23 CIR 150F Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand 23 CIR 150F Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand 23 CIR 150F Inc. (Type of assault) - S			
CIRT 171 AC Inc. (Med. attention) - Physician's office or walk-in clinic/Other	-		
CIRMAINC Incident - Main reason for NOT reporting to the police 77			
CIR 900 Inc Respondent was present during incident	-		
CIR_100 Inc Weapon present	-		
CIR_105A Inc. (Weapon) - Gun			
CIR_105B Inc. (Weapon) - Knife 16 16 16 16 16 17 16 17 16 17 16 17 17	_		
CIR_105C Inc. (Weapon) - Bat/stick 116 16 16 17 17 17 17 1	_		
CIR_105D Inc. (Weapon) - Bat/stick 17	_		
CIR_105E Inc. (Weapon) - Rock 17	-		
CIR_105F Inc. (Weapon) - Other 1.77	-		
CIR_110 Inc Physical or sexual assault during the incident .18 CIR_120 Inc Threatened with physical harm during the incident .18 CIR_150C Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or nit with object held in hand .23 CIR_150D Inc. (Type of assault) - Hit, kicked, slapped, knocked down .23 CIR_150E Inc. (Type of assault) - Other .24 CIR_150F Inc. (Type of assault) - Other .24 CIR_150G Inc. (Type of assault) - Other .24 CIR_170 Inc. Medical attention in Peath denter of the peath of the incident .25 CIR_171B Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency .26 CIR_173C Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency .26 CIR_130 Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency .26 CIR_1310 Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency .26 CIR_1331 Inc. (Leave) - Had to rest in bed because of the incident .28 CIR_310 Inc. (Leave) - Had to rest in bed because of the incident .28 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) .10	-		
CIR 120	-		
CIR_150C Inc. (Type of assault) - Shot, knifed or hit with object held in hand 23 CIR_150D Inc (Type of assault) - Hit, kicked, slapped, knocked down 23 CIR_150E Inc. (Type of assault) - Grabbed, held, tripped, jumped, pushed 24 CIR_150F Inc. (Type of assault) - Other 24 CIR_150G Inc. (Type of assault) - Not attacked/assaulted 25 CIR_170 Inc Medical attention for injuries 26 CIR_171B Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency 26 CIR_173C Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group 27 CIR_190 Inc. (Leave) - Had to rest in bed because of the incident 28 CIR_310 Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime 35 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) 39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number 39 CIR_2D10 Type of incident 8 CWC_101 To Case went to court 8 CWC_2OC Inc. (Care see went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Emc. Impact) - Not at all 87			
CIR_150D Inc. (Type of assault) - Hit, kicked, slapped, knocked down 23 CIR_150E Inc. (Type of assault) - Grabbed, held, tripped, jumped, pushed 24 CIR_150F Inc. (Type of assault) - Other 24 CIR_150G Inc. (Type of assault) - Not attacked/assaulted 25 CIR_170 Inc Medical attention for injuries 26 CIR_171B Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency 26 CIR_173C Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group 27 CIR_190 Inc. (Leave) - Had to rest in bed because of the incident 28 CIR_310 Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime 35 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) 39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number 39 CIR_D101 Type of incident 8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
CIR_150E Inc. (Type of assault) - Grabbed, held, tripped, jumped, pushed 24 CIR_150F Inc. (Type of assault) - Other 24 CIR_150G Inc. (Type of assault) - Not attacked/assaulted 25 CIR_170 Inc Medical attention for injuries 26 CIR_171B Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency 26 CIR_173C Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp emergency (freq.) - Group 27 CIR_190 Inc. (Leave) - Had to rest in bed because of the incident 28 CIR_310 Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime 35 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) 39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number 39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other showing the actual CVS count 8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
CIR_150F Inc. (Type of assault) - Other 24 CIR_150G Inc. (Type of assault) - Not attacked/assaulted 25 CIR_170 Inc Medical attention for injuries 26 CIR_171B Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency 26 CIR_173C Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group 27 CIR_190 Inc. (Leave) - Had to rest in bed because of the incident 28 CIR_310 Inc. (Leave) - Had to rest in bed because of the incident 28 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) 39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number 39 CIR_D010 Type of incident 39 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10C			
CIR_150G Inc. (Type of assault) - Not attacked/assaulted .25 CIR_170 Inc Medical attention for injuries .26 CIR_171B Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency .26 CIR_173C Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group .27 CIR_190 Inc. (Leave) - Had to rest in bed because of the incident .28 CIR_310 Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime .35 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) .39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number .39 CIR_301 Type of incident .8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count .8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count .8 CWC_20C Inc. (Count (Count ose) - Satisfaction with criminal justice syst	_		
CIR_170 Inc Medical attention for injuries 26 CIR_171B Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency 26 CIR_173C Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group 27 CIR_190 Inc. (Mea. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group 27 CIR_310 Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime 35 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) 39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number 39 CIR_D010 Type of incident 8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimic fearful 88 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10			
CIR_171B Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hospital emergency 26 CIR_173C Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group 27 CIR_190 Inc. (Leave) - Had to rest in bed because of the incident 28 CIR_310 Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime 35 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) 39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number 39 CIR_D010 Type of incident 8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 97 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Worth cautious/aware 88 GIR_10G <t< td=""><td>_</td><td></td><td></td></t<>	_		
CIR_173C Inc. (Med. attention) - Health center/hosp. emergency (freq.) - Group 27 CIR_190 Inc. (Leave) - Had to rest in bed because of the incident 28 CIR_310 Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime 35 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) 39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number 39 CIR_D010 Type of incident 8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Vuset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbellef 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbellef 89 GIR_10J Inc			
CIR_190 Inc. (Leave) -Had to rest in bed because of the incident 28 CIR_310 Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime 35 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) 39 CIR_D010 Type of incident 8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Wore cautious/aware 89 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems			
CIR_310 Inc. (Hate crime) - Believed the incident was a hate crime 35 CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) 39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number 39 CIR_D010 Type of incident 8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			
CIR_335 Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) 39 CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number 39 CIR_D010 Type of incident 8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sheeping problems 90 GIR_1	-		
CIR_336C Inc. (Other people harmed/threatened) - Number 39 CIR_D010 Type of incident 8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91			
CIR_D010 Type of incident 8 CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 G	_		
CVS_CNT Indicator showing the actual CVS count 108 CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10E Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10U Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10U Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children <	_		_
CWC_10 Inc Case went to court 96 CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10E Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92		71	_
CWC_20C Inc. (Court case) - Satisfaction with criminal justice system 97 DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10E Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92			
DWLINC_C Victim's type of dwelling at the time of the incident - collapsed 9 GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10E Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92	-		
GIR_10A Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not at all 87 GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10E Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92	-		
GIR_10B Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Not much 87 GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10E Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92	-		
GIR_10C Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Angry 87 GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10E Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92			
GIR_10D Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Upset, confused, frustrated 88 GIR_10E Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92		, ,	
GIR_10E Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Fearful 88 GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92			
GIR_10F Inc. (Emo. Impact) - More cautious/aware 89 GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92			
GIR_10G Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Shock/disbelief 89 GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92			
GIR_10H Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Hurt/disappointment 89 GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92		, ,	
GIR_10I Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Victimized 90 GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92			
GIR_10J Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Sleeping problems 90 GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92			
GIR_10K Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Depression/anxiety attacks 91 GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty 91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92			
GIR_10L Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Ashamed/guilty .91 GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children .92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed .92	-		
GIR_10M Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Afraid for children 92 GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed 92			
GIR_10N Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Annoyed			
-			
GIR_10O Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Lowered self esteem			
	GIR_100	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Lowered self esteem	92

GIR_10P	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Increased self-reliance	93
	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Problems relating to men/women	
	Inc. (Emo. Impact) - Other	
	Inc. (Trauma) - Nightmares about the incident	
	Inc. (Trauma) - Tried not to think about the incident	
	Inc. (Trauma) - Constantly on guard/watchful/easily startled	
	Inc. (Trauma) - Detached from others and activities	
	Incident - Respondent believed the incident was a hate crime	
	Incident - Hate crime (sex. orientation or other reason)	
_	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of race/ethnicity	
	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of religion	
_	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of age	
	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of sex	
	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate because of language	
	Inc. (Hate crime) - Hate (other reason)	
	Inc. (Threat) - Face-to-face	
	Inc. (Threat) - By mail	
	Inc. (Threat) - By e-mail or Internet	
	Inc. (Threat) - Over the telephone	
	Inc. (Threat) - Other	
	Incident - Long term effects of the incident experienced	
	Incident - Physically injured during the incident	
	Num. of days resp. found difficult to carry out main activity - coll.	
	Incident - Medical attention received as a result of incident	
	Most serious crime (excludes sexual assault without consent)	
	Most serious crime	
	Crime - Motor vehicle theft	
	Incident - Nb of distinct crimes for each type of crime reported	
	Incident - Nb of distinct crimes for type reported (up to 3)	
	Incident - Number of persons involved	
	Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation	
	Inc. (Compensation) - Obtain compensation	
	Inc. (Compensation) - Unreimbursed expenses - collapsed	
	Inc Main activity of the respondent during the week of the incident	
OCC_40	Inc Difficult to carry out everyday act. because of incident	58
OCI_10	Inc. (Compensation) - Insured at the time of the incident	.55
	Inc. (Compensation) - Attempt to obtain compensation by insurance co.	
	Inc. (Compensation) - Obtained compensation by insurance co.	
	Relationship of the offender to victim (one or more than one offender)	
	Oldest offender - age groupings (collapsed)	
	Inc. (Offender) - Offenders were in a gang	
	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Live with respondent	
_	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Got in to commit the crime	
	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Someone let them in	
	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Evidence of break in	
	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Broken lock or forced door	
_	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Broken or forced window	
_	Inc. (Person committing crime) - Other	
	Inc. (Property damage)	
	Inc. (Property damage) - Personal property of someone else	
	Inc. (Property damage) - Motor vehicle or part of a motor vehicle	
	Inc. (Property damage) - Dwelling or other building on property	
	Inc. (Property damage) - Household property	
	Inc. (Property damage) - Property was repaired or replaced	
	Inc. (Property damage) - Property will be repaired or replaced	
	Inc Police found out about the incident	
	Inc How police found out about the incident	
	Type of assault - Physical attack	
	Crime - Theft of parts of a mother vehicle	
RECID	Record identification	7
REPNO	Crime incident ID number	80

	Incident - Report status of the crime	
	Inc. (Reported to police) - To stop the incident/receive protection	
	Inc. (Reported to police) - To arrest and punish the offender	
	Inc. (Reported to police) - To file a report to claim insurance	
	Inc. (Reported to police) - Felt it was duty to notify police	
	Inc. (Reported to police) - On the recommendation of someone else	
	Relationship of the offender to victim - collapsed	
	Incident - Relationship of the closest offender to victim - Grouping	
	Relationship of the offender to victim (more than one) - collapsed	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Shame to the family/family prevented it	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Fear of revenge	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Wouldn't have found property/offender	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Lack of evidence	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Incident unimportant	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Police would not have been effective	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Unsatisfactory service in the past	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Tried to report but could not get through	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Could have caused trouble with the law	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Did not want to get the offender in trouble	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Resp. did not want hassle of the police	
_	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Private/personal incident	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Didn't want others to know	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Crime was minor	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - No one was harmed/no financial loss	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - No harm was intended	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Wouldn't be adequately punished	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Feared/hassle of the court process	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Police would be biased	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Insurance wouldn't cover it	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Did not need a police report to file claim	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Nothing was taken/air items were recovered	
	Inc. (Inc. not reported) - Neported to another official	
	Crime - Robbery	
	Inc. (Police actions) - Level of satisfaction	
	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have charged the offender	
	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have arrested the offender	
	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have responded more quickly	
	Inc. (Police actions) - Should have been more supportive/symp	
_	Inc. (Police actions) - Could have done nothing else	
	Inc. (Police actions) - Other	
	Variable screening guestion from section 5	
	Crime - Sexual assault	
	Crime - Sexual attack/attempt or non-consensual sexual activity	
	Crime - Unwanted sexual touching	
	Inc. (Stolen property) - other motor vehicle.	
STP_10	Inc. (Stolen property)	40
	Inc. (Stolen property) - Cash	
STP_20B	Inc. (Stolen property) - Purse/credit cards/personal papers/etc	40
STP_20C	Inc. (Stolen property) - Clothing, jewellery	41
STP_20D	Inc. (Stolen property) - Other personal property	41
STP_20E	Inc. (Stolen property) - Personal property of someone else	42
STP_20F	Inc. (Stolen property) - Car	42
	Inc. (Stolen property) - Part of a motor vehicle	
	Inc. (Stolen property) - Food, drink, liquor	
	Inc. (Stolen property) - Electronic equipment	
	Inc. (Stolen property) - Household articles	
	What was stolen during the incid.? Anything else? Boat/Other property	
	Inc. (Stolen property) - Bicycle	
	Inc. (Stolen property) - Nothing was stolen	
	Inc. (Stolen property) - Value of money or property stolen	
	Inc. (Stolen property) - Stolen money/property recovered	
STP_45	Inc. (Stolen property) - Everything recovered	47

STP_50	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Anything stolen by person	
STP_60A	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Cash	
STP_60B	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Respondent's personal property	. 48
STP_60C	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Personal property of someone else	. 48
STP_60D	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Motor vehicle	. 49
STP 60E	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Part of a motor vehicle	. 49
STP 60F	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Household property	
STP_60G	Inc. (Attempted theft) - Nothing	.50
SXASST23	Crime - Sexual assault, excluding sexual activity, unable to consent	
SXATTK23	Crime: Forced sexual activity, excl. sexual activity unable to consent	
SXOFFND	Sex of the offender (only one offender)	
SXOFNDSC	Sex of the offenders (more than one offender) - collapsed	
THETHE	Crime - Theft of household property	
THFTPP	Crime - Theft of personal property	
THREAT	Crime - Threat (face-to-face and fear threat would be carried out)	
TOTCOST	Incident - Total cost of stolen/damaged property	
TTA 110	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Family member	
TTA 120	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Friend or neighbour	
TTA_120	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Co-worker	
TTA_130	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Doctor or nurse	
TTA_140	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Lawyer	
_		
TTA_160	Inc. (Spoke with anyone) - Priest/rabbi/imam/elder/spiritual advisor	
VANDALSM	Crime - Vandalism	
VDAMGE_C	Estimated value of all damage done in this incident	
VS405060	Inc. (Services) - Other	
VSC_10	Inc. (Services) - Received information about services for victims	
VSC_20	Inc. (Services) - Crisis centre/crisis line	
VSC_25	Inc. (Services) - Victim services/witness assistance program	
VSC_30	Inc. (Services) - Counsellor/psychologist/social worker	
VSC_90A	Inc. (No service used) - Didn't know of any services	
VSC_90B	Inc. (No service used) - No services available	
VSC_90D	Inc. (No service used) - Incident too minor	
VSC_90E	Inc. (No service used) - Shame/embarrassment	
VSC_90F	Inc. (No service used) - Wouldn't be believed	
VSC_90K	Inc. (No service used) - Didn't want relationship to end	
VSC_90L	Inc. (No service used) - Didn't want/need help	. 86
VSC_90OT	Inc. (No service used) - Other	. 86
WGHT_VIC	Victimization incident weight	7
WHO_120	Inc. (Offender) - Alcohol/drugs	. 29
WHO 210	Inc. (Offender) - One offender	. 29
WHR_100	Inc Location	
WHR_110	Inc. (Location) - Respondent's home or surrounding area	9
WHR_120	Inc. (Location) - Other private residences or farms	
WHR 130	Inc. (Location) - Commercial or institutional establishment	
WHR_140	Inc. (Location) - Street or other public place	
WHR 150	Inc. (Location) - Place of work	
WVCBS001	Bootstrap weight # 1 for victimization weight	
YNGOFNDC	Age of the youngest offender in groupings (more than one offender)	